
VILAGE OF BURR RIDGE - STREET POLICY COMMITTEE 
BURR RIDGE VILLAGE HALL 

JANUARY 9, 2023 – 6:00 PM 
 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 13, 2021 MEETING 
 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF YEAR-END SUMMARY OF 2022 CAPITAL PROGRAM 
 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF FY2024 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND  
 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF THE 2023 ROAD PROGRAM  
 
 

7. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

M E M O  
 

 

To: Mayor Grasso & Street Policy Committee  
From: David Preissig, P.E., Director of Public Works & Village Engineer 

Date:  January 6, 2023 

Subject: Summary of Agenda Items for the 01/09/2023 Committee Meeting 
              

1) CALL TO ORDER 
 

2) ROLL CALL 
 

3) APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 13, 2021 MINUTES 

Please see minutes in Attachment A for consideration. 

4) YEAR-END SUMMARY OF THE 2022 CAPITAL PROGRAM 

The Capital Project Funds consist of the Capital Improvement Fund (streets, buildings and 
sidewalks), the Equipment Replacement Fund, and the Stormwater Management Fund.  In this 
current fiscal year and continuing in future years, the capital outlay within the Capital 
Improvement Fund now includes the previously separated the Sidewalk/Pathway Fund. 

The Capital Improvement Fund, related to streets, is discussed herein.  In FY23, this fund relied 
on the Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) and transfers from the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund to complete the 
Village’s annual road program.  

The total of Capital Improvement Program contracts completed in FY2023 is $634,385, which 
is $165,095 under budget. Significant savings were achieved in asphalt patching that was 
anticipated for our first-ever project on 89th Street, but which were not actually needed due to 
the better-than-anticipated condition of the road. Road Program contracts this year, for their 
advantageous pricing and contractor availability, incorporated additional work on water main 
repair patching (Water Fund) and various sidewalk repairs. 

The Director of Public Works/Village Engineer will discuss each contract and the overall 
expenditures summarized as follows: 

 



 
 

 

 

 Page 2 of 4 
 

5) CONSIDERATION OF FY2024 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 

The Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Fund accounts for the Village’s share of the State imposed tax on 
gasoline and diesel fuels. This fuel tax is collected by the State and partially distributed to 
municipalities based on a specific formula related to resident population.  In July 2020, the fuel 
tax was increased to $.387 per gallon of gasoline and $.462 per gallon of diesel fuel.  In 
September 2022, the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) updated its allocations to 
municipalities using the populations as certified by the 2020 Census. The September allotment, 
disbursed in October is the first to use these updated populations. IDOT does not make 
retroactive changes to previous allotments as a result of census updates. The Village annually 
is forecast to receive an additional $39,900 in motor fuel tax resulting from the 2020 Census 
figures. 

In past years on an annual basis, the Village typically records transfers from the Motor Fuel 
Tax Fund to the Capital Improvement Fund to partially cover the actual cost of the Village’s 
Annual Road Program. Beginning in FY2024, staff proposes to allocate its MFT funds to other 
uses previous paid by General Fund revenues, such as salt purchases, maintenance contracts, 
or other expenditures which are annually recurring in the Village’s budget.  Use of MFT funds 
is permitted for a wide range of road maintenance and improvement programs, contracts, and 
other payments as authorized by IDOT [See Attachment B for excerpts of the State’s policy 
“Motor Fuel Tax Funds Source, Distribution, & Uses for Municipality”]. Staff’s reasoning for 
this change of policy is threefold: first, it will create a significant time savings in the overall 
development of the Road Program since IDOT will not be required to review or approve the 
Village’s bid documents and award recommendation; second, additional contractors which 
would not otherwise be statutorily permitted to bid on IDOT contracts would be invited  to bid 
on the Village’s Road Program, thus opening the process up to more competitive bidding and 
likely possibly lower final bids; third, Village staff has experienced the aforementioned points 
when the 2019 Road Program contracts did not use MFT funds. 

The projected Motor Fuel Tax Fund forecasts are still in progress, but could now total 
approximately $468,000 annually based on a revised population of 11,192. 

 

2022 Road Program (FY2023) Final Cost Budget 

     Resurfacing, Patching, Sidewalk Repairs $ 526,318 $ 684,480 

     Crack Sealing Streets Contract $   79,977 $ 80,000 

     Pavement Marking Program $   18,480 $ 20,000 

     Material Testing Services $     9,610 $ 15,000 

Total Road Program $ 634,385 $ 799,480 
 $165,095 under budget 



 
 

 

 

 Page 3 of 4 
 

6) CONSIDERATION OF THE 2023 ROAD PROGRAM RECOMMENDATION 

Utilizing primarily the Pavement Condition Rating (PCR) tabulations from the 2021 Street 
Rating Survey, while considering anticipated schedules for private site development, Village 
water main replacement and other Village street improvements, staff develops a 
comprehensive plan for its annual Road Program.  Staff is committed to providing a balanced, 
nominal budget while ensuring a sustainable pavement condition on the Village’s street 
network, which incorporates a proactive pavement maintenance strategy.   

Using the methodology above, the Public Works Department also projects a 5-year sustainable 
budget amount that provides for future Road Program projects, as included for discussion in 
Attachment C. 

Proposed 2023 Road Program 
The proposed 2023 Road Program presented for consideration by the Committee includes the 
following Burr Ridge roadways: 

• Devon of Burr Ridge subdivision (between 87th and 91st Streets) 
o Aintree Ln  
o Grant St – south of 87th St 
o Hunter Ct 
o Bridle Ct  
o Devon Dr 
o Devon Ct 
o Wedgewood Dr – south of 87th St 
o Saddle Ct 
o Hanover Ct 
o Regent Ct 
o Royal Dr 
o Morgan Ct 
o Tori Ct 
o Westminster Dr 

• Design engineering for the 2024 Rebuild Illinois (RBI)-funded project for 83rd Street 

• Pavement maintenance including patching, crack sealing, pavement marking 

• Quality assurance with material testing contract 

2023 Capital Improvement Summary 
In 2023, proposed street resurfacing and preventative maintenance in the Capital Improvement 
Fund would include construction and related services in the amount of $954,500.   

ACTION: It is our recommendation that the Street Policy Committee direct staff to prepare 
plans, specifications, estimates, and funding resolutions to advance the proposed 
2023 Capital Improvement Program as described herein. 



 
 

 

 

 Page 4 of 4 
 

7) RESIDENT QUESTIONS 
 

 

Attachments: 

A. Street Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of December 13, 2021 
B. Excerpt of “MFT Funds Source, Distribution, & Uses for Municipality” 
C. Proposed Capital Improvement Fund (Roadways) for FY2023 – FY2027  
Appendix A: 2021 Street Survey Report, updated to 2022 Road Program contracts 



MINUTES 
STREET POLICY COMMITTEE 

Burr Ridge Village Hall Board Room 
7660 S. County Line Road, Burr Ridge 

Monday, December 13, 2021 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Grasso called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Mayor Grasso, Trustee Al Paveza, Trustee Guy Franzese, Trustee Tony Schiappa 
Also Present: Village Administrator Evan Walter, Public Works Director/Village Engineer David 
Preissig, Assistant to the Public Works Director Andrez Beltran, Administrative Intern Gabriel 
Lopez 

APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 14, 2020 MINUTES 

Trustee Paveza made a motion to approve the minutes of December 14, 2020. The motion was 
seconded by Trustee Schiappa, and approved by a vote of 3-0.  

YEAR-END SUMMARY OF 2021 CAPITAL PROGRAM 

Public Works Director David Preissig stated that the total 2021 Capital Improvement Program 
contracts completed for street maintenance, which extended to Sidewalk/Pathway Fund 
maintenance tasks, was $880,496, coming in $10,122 under budget. Due to advantageous pricing 
and contractor availability, the 2021 Road Program incorporated additional work on water main 
repair patching (Water Fund), various sidewalk repairs (Sidewalk/Pathway Fund), and parking lot 
maintenance at public buildings. Mayor Grasso thanked staff for bringing in these contracts under 
budget, while continuing to provide the great service for which the Village is known.  

PRESENTATION OF 2021 BIENNIAL STREET SURVEY 

Mr. Preissig presented the findings of the 2021 Street Rating Survey, which calculates a Pavement 
Condition Rating (PCR) for each street from a number of factors. These ratings help to determine 
project priorities and ensure that pavement maintenance is programmed in such a manner as to 
maximize benefits, minimize costs, and provide equity among stakeholders.  Mr. Preissig 
estimated that the resurfacing cycle for Burr Ridge streets is currently between 16 and 26 years, 
and highlighted how small investments can reduce future costs through preventative maintenance 
to stop future deterioration.   

Trustee Schiappa made a note of how he can tell how much nicer Village of Burr Ridge roads are 
compared to neighboring villages. Mayor Grasso spoke highly of the Village of Burr Ridge 
standards for roads and shared that he hears from residents with the same sentiment as Trustee 
Schiappa. He continued that the quality of roads in the Village is an example of the long standing 
policy of the Village’s high standards in service provided to residents.  

dpreissig
Text Box
A



Minutes – Street Policy Committee 
Meeting of December 13, 2021 
Page 2 

DISCUSSION OF FY22 & 23 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND REVENUE FORECAST 

Mr. Preissig provided a projection of Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds for fiscal year 2022 ($423,967) 
and 2023 ($429,233). Village Administrator Walter shared that once the state certifies the 2020 
Census numbers, the Village should receive additional MFT revenues of approximately $48,000.  

PRESENTATION OF 2022 ROAD PROGRAM RECOMMENDATION 

Mr. Preissig presented the 2022 Road Program and Capitol Improvement budget, which included 
a five-year projected budget that ensures a sustainable pavement condition on the Village’s street 
network using a proactive pavement maintenance strategy.  

The proposed 2022 Road Program highlights Cabernet Court, the Woodcreek Subdivision and 
Grant Court (specifically from Grant Street to the west end; Garfield Avenue to Woodcreek Drive, 
and Woodcreek Drive & Court), 82nd Street, 89th Street, Longwood Drive, and Lee Court. 
Pavement maintenance including patching, crack sealing, pavement marking, and quality 
assurance with material testing contract.  

The proposed 2022 Road Program includes construction in the amount of $768,300. With MFT 
revenue forecasted approximately in the amount of $429,223 with other Village revenue transfers 
such as Hotel/Motel funds forecasted at approximately $407,357. It includes $68,280 in 
contingency costs included in staff’s cost projection.  Administrator Walter addressed the funding 
amounts and highlighted the sustainability of a “lock box” funding strategy, which will contain 
funds dedicated sufficiently to maintain the high standards of road maintenance.  

The Committee discussed the proposed 2022 Road Program and the Village’s system-wide PCR. 
With the projected cost of keeping the roads at an 85 PCR rating being approximately$1.4 million 
per year, the Committee asked for example of roads that were of lesser PCRs. Mr. Preissig 
presented roads with roads between 55 and 70 PCR. The Committee agreed that the 70 PCR roads 
were in good shape with only a little maintenance. Overall, they liked the balance of using only 
restricted funds and meeting the highest needs first.  

A motion to recommend approval of the 2022 Road Program as submitted was made by Trustee 
Franzese. Trustee Paveza seconded the motion. Mayor Grasso called for a roll call. Trustee Paveza 
voted Aye, Trustee Franzese voted Aye, Trustee Schiappa voted Aye, Mayor Grasso voted Aye. 
The motion was approved by a vote of 4-0. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There was no public comment. There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee 
Franzese to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee Schiappa and approved 
by a vote of 4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 6:04 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Preissig, P.E. 
Public Works Director/Village Engineer 



 

dpreissig
Text Box
B



MFT Funds Source, Distribution, & Uses for Municipality July 2020 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Motor Fuel Tax Funds Source, Distribution, & Uses for Municipality 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Prepared and Published by  

Illinois Department of Transportation 
Bureau of Local Roads & Streets 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Springfield, IL 
July 1, 2020 

 



MFT Funds Source, Distribution, & Uses for Municipality July 2020 

1 

DOCUMENT CONTROL AND REVISION HISTORY 
 

The Motor Fuel Tax Funds Source, Distribution, & Uses for Municipality is reviewed after the 

general township election every four years. Changes to this manual are approved by the Bureau 

of Local Roads & Streets, Illinois Association of County Engineers, and the Township Officials 

of Illinois. 

 

Distribution 
This manual is available in the Illinois Technology Transfer Center’s library as a Portable Document 

Format (PDF) on the Center’s web site and as a hard copy. Hard copies are also provided to the 

Illinois Association of County Engineers and the Township Officials of Illinois for highway 

commissioner training. 

 

Revision History 
The Bureau of Local Roads & Streets maintains archived copies of the manual since 2001. 

 
 

 

Revision Date Description Approval 

July 1, 2017 Updated  Changes in Policy and Statute Barry Kent 

 

 

July 1, 2020 

 

Updated  Added information on Transportation Renewal 
Fund 

 

Stephane Seck-
Birhame 



MFT Funds Source, Distribution, & Uses for Municipality July 2020 

2 

PREFACE 
 

This pamphlet was prepared to provide local public agencies officials with a quick reference to 

the source, distribution and uses of Motor Fuel Tax funds. The contents of this document shall 

serve as a reference and not the final authority on the receipt or expenditure of Motor Fuel Tax 

funds. 

 

The following chapters of the Illinois Compiled Statutes were used in the development of this 

pamphlet: 

Chapter 35 Revenue, 

Chapter 55 Counties, 

Chapter 60 Townships, 

Chapter 65 Municipalities, Chapter 605 Highway Code. 

 

The following chapters of the Bureau of Local Roads and Streets Manual were used in the 

developments of this pamphlet: 

Chapter 2, 3, and 4. 



MFT Funds Source, Distribution, & Uses for Municipality July 2020 

9  
 

EXPENDITURE OF THE ILLINOIS MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 

 

The expenditure of MFT funds requires the approval and supervision of the Department of 

Transportation. The corporate authorities of the municipality must adopt an ordinance or a 

resolution appropriating the MFT funds. The ordinance or resolution shall state how the funds  will 

be used and shall be submitted to the appropriate IDOT district office for  approval. When MFT 

funds are used for construction, the ordinance or resolution must specify the location, type(s), 

length and width of proposed construction. 

 

The Department of Transportation’s approval of plans, specifications, and estimates of any 

construction project must be obtained prior to advertising it for bids as well as prior to awarding 

any contract. When MFT funds are used for maintenance, the Department of Transportation’s 

approval of the maintenance estimate must be obtained prior to advertising the project for bid. All 

work requiring bids must be advertised in the Department of Transportation’s weekly Contractors 

Bulletin. Engineering agreements also require approval by the Department. 

 
Please contact the Bureau of Local Roads and Streets in your IDOT district if you have any 

questions regarding MFT expenditures. 



MFT Funds Source, Distribution, & Uses for Municipality July 2020 

10  
 

PERMISSIBLE USES OF THE ILLINOIS MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND FOR 
MUNICIPALITIES 

 
 

 
WORK ITEM REFERENCE 

Construction and Maintenance of:  

• Joint Improvements/ Construction or Maintenance Agreements 605 ILCS 5/4-409, 605 ILCS 5/9-101 

• Municipal Streets and Extensions, Municipal Alleys, County Highways and 

 Extensions, State Highways, and Federal-aid Routes within the municipality 

605 ILCS 5/7-202.1, 202.1a, 

202.1b, 202.2, 202.3 & 202.4 

• Traffic Control and School Crossing Signals 605 ILCS 5/7-202.5 

• Street Lighting Systems 605 ILCS 5/7-202.6 

• Storm Sewers 605 ILCS 5/7-202.7 

• Pedestrian Subway or Overhead Crossings 605 ILCS 5/7-202.8 

• Sidewalks and Pedestrian Paths 605 ILCS 5/7-202.15 

• Off-Street Parking Facilities 605 ILCS 5/7-202.17 

• Bicycle Signs, Paths, Lanes, or Bicycle Parking Facilities 605 ILCS 5/7-202.20 

• Grade Separations and Approaches 605 ILCS 5/7-202.21 

• Non-dedicated Subdivision Roads established before July 23, 1959 605 ILCS 5/7-202.21a 

  

Allotment of Funds for:  

• Investments and Deposits 50 ILCS 340/1 

• Matching Federal-aid Funds 605 ILCS 5/7-202.10 

• Engineering Services 605 ILCS 5/7-202.12 

• Retirement of Indebtedness (MFT Eligible Items) 605 ILCS 5/7-202.13 

• Local Mass Transit Districts 605 ILCS 5/7-202.14 

• Motor Vehicle Safety Inspection Lanes Operation and Maintenance 605 ILCS 5/7-202.19 

• Payment of Principal and Interest on Road Bonds 605 ILCS 5/7-202.18 

• Engineering Investigation 605 ILCS 5/7-202.11 

• Toll Bridge Studies 605 ILCS 5/7-202.16 

  

Although the Statutes do not explicitly state that MFT funds can be used for the work items below, IDOT has determined that the 
costs for these items are eligible if they are related to MFT maintenance or construction. 

• Curb Ramps BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.03(b) 

• Right-of-Way BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.03(b) 

• Salt Storage Facilities BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.03(b) 

• Equipment Operations Costs BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.03(b) 

• Utility Adjustments BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.03(b) 

• Wages or Salaries BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.03(c) 

• Holidays, Vacation, and Sick Leave BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.03(c) 

• Workers’ Compensation Insurance Premiums BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.03(c) 

• Retirement Fund and Social Security Fund BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.03(c) 

• Health, Hospitalization, and Life Insurance BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.03(c) 

• Asset Management BLRS Man. Sect. 4-3.06 

• Miscellaneous Expenses in Connection with Bond Issue 

  Improvements 

BLRS Man. Sect. 4-4.02 & 4-3.02(f) 

• Tree Trimming and Tree Removal BLRS Man. Sect. 14-1.03(i) 

• Railroad Signal Protection and Crossing Work BLRS Man. Chapter 40 

  

 

Note: All uses of Motor Fuel Tax are subject to the provisions and limitations reflected in the 

BLRS Manual and the States statutes. 



ú

ú

ú

ú

ú

ú

M
AD

IS
O
N
ST

AL
LI
SO

N
 C
T

I 55

D
O
LFO

R
C
V

MOCKINGBIRDLN

ASHBURY
DR

RIDGE
FARMRD

CASC

AD
E

CTE

EL
M
 S
T

THERESE CT

60TH PL

GO
DAIRCIR

IVY
LN

G
LEN

M
O
RA

LN

C
LA

R
EN

D
O
N
 H
IL
LS

 R
D

KRAMLDR

63RD ST

CH
ES

TNUT

HIL
LSCIR

AI
N
TR

EE
 L
N

RODEODR

93RD PL

HILLRD

PACIFICCT

D
EV

O
N
C
T

PIN
OAK CT

BURRRIDGECLUBDR

91ST ST

RO
AN

O
KE

CT

RIDGEMOORDR

RED

O
AK

CTFALLINGWATERDRE

TIMBERRIDGEDR

C
AS

C
AD

E
C
T 
W

W
O
O
D

C
R
EE

K 
C
T

83RD ST

G
AR

FI
EL

D
 S
T

W
ILLO

W
W
AY

DEVON
RIDGE CT

KE

RI

LN

BAY
RUMCT

HONEYSUCKLEROSEST

C
IR
C
LE

R
ID
G
E 
C
T

R
AL

EI
G
H
 R
D

JA
C
KS

O
N
 S
T

BALMORAL
CT

62ND ST

BONNIEBRAELN

MIDWAY DR

W
ILD

WOODLN

AS
TO

N
Y 
C
T

SA
DD
LE

CT

KE
NMAREDR

W
ED

G
EW

O
O
D
 D
R

BRISTOL CT

WATERFORDDR

TORI
CT

90TH ST
ENCLAVE CT

LAKERIDGE
C
LU

B
D
R

M
AL

IB
U

C
T

TURNBERRY CT

BIRCHWOOD CT

O
AK

CRE
EK

DR

BENNACOTTLN

THURLOW
DR

KINGSWOOD RD
R
O
DG

ERS
ST

LAUREL
OAK CT

CAMELOT DR

PRAIRIERIDGE CT

CA
ITLIN
CTAD

AM
S
ST

WOODLAND
PARK CT

KI
M
BE

R
LY
 C
T

O
A
K
R
ID
G
E
DR

W

JA
C
KP

IN
ES

LN

SOM
ERSET

CT

BROOKVIEW CT

C
O
U
N
TY

 L
IN
E 
R
D

N
O
R
M
AN

 C
T

81ST

CT

MAPLEWOOD CT

COTTONWOOD CT

C
LY

N
D
ER

VE
N
 R
D

PARKVIEW
PL

FO
R
ES

T
ED

G
E
D
R

ELEANO
R
PL

BR

IDLECT

PA
R
K 
AV

E

RIDG
EM

O
O
R

CT

FALLINGWATER DR

FA
WN

CT

W
ED

G
EW

O
O
D
LN

BER
KSHIRECT

95TH PL

CARLISLE CT

FIELDSTONE CT

DURHAM CT

HUNTER CT

FERN ST

C
HESTN

U
T

H
ILLSDR

MEADOWBROOK
DR

SU
TT

O
N
 P
L

HIGHLAND CT

OLD OAK CT

C
O
VE

C
T

BL
UF

F

RD

H
AN

OV
ER

CT

LA
KE

RI
DG
E
CT

RUTH
LAKE

C
T

BEL-
AIRECT

TANGLEWOODLN

REG
ENTCT

W
IN
G
ATE

RD

C
LAR

EN
BR

O
O
K

C
T

VALLEYVIEWDR

HILLSIDELN

M
AR

IS
S
A
C
T

H
EATH

ER
 C
T

SUNSETRIDGERD

73RDST

C
H
AU

C
ER

 R
D

O
XFO

R
D

R
D

CENTRAL AVE

CHESTERFIELD CT

LANCASTER CT

CREEKSIDE
 CT

58TH ST

KI
N
G
ER

Y
Q
U
AR

TER

CHARLESTON DR

CHILDSAVE

D
EV

O
N

R
ID
G
E 
D
R

BR
ID
GE
T C

T

COUNTRYSIDE
CT

IL
 8
3

ELMCT

ASHTONDR

CONWAY
CT

CASCADECIR

TUM
BLEBROOK

CT

SU
N
R
IS
E
AV

E

LAKEWOODCIR

M
O
N
R
O
E
ST

R
O
YA

L

DR

FOREST
EDGE CT

NO
RTH

 FR
ON

TAG
E R

D

CLAY

M
O
RE

R
D

BRIARWOODDR

O
AK

H
IL
L

C
T

CLUBSIDECT

ALICIA CT

M
AL

LO
RY

CT

56TH ST

C
O
VE

C
R
EE

K 
C
T

PINETREELN

HERITAGE
DR

G
ID
D
IN
G
S 
AV

E

ELMWOOD
PL

C
IR
C
LE

R
ID
G
E

DR

FRO
NTA

GE
RD

57TH ST

RIDGEFIELDLN

KELLE
R

D
R

GRANT CT

FA
R
S

C
O
VE

W
ATERFO

R
D
C
T

QUINCY
ST

DEVONDR

BO
DIN

ST

W
IN
D
SO

R
C
T

60TH ST

MARYBETH
CT

W
AT

ER
VI
EW

 C
T

VIN
E
ST

ANDREW
CT

Q
U
IN
C
Y 
C
T

TU

RN
BE

RR
Y
D
R

SHENAN
DOAH C

T

CAMBRIDGE
DR

87TH ST

SH
ILOH

CT

DARTMOUTH CT

H
IG
HL
AN

D
R
D

SHEPHARD
LN

PEPPER
MILL CT

HEATHROW
CT

WOODGATE
CT

SO
ME

RSE
T R

D

MEADOW
CT

S
E
DG

LEY

CT

JA
M
IE
 L
N

64TH ST

ROCKWELL
CT

M
AR

TI
N
D
R

KING
SW

OO
D

CT

STONEGATE CT

ARCADIACT

WOODGATE
DR

EC
H
O LN

SHADOW
CREEKDR

MORGANCT

BR
EN

TW
OO

D
LN

CASTINE
ST

CH
ERRYWOODLN

73RD CT

MEAD
O
W

LN

SYLV
AN

GLEN
CT

VETERANS BLVD

EXECUTIVE DR

EL
M
 A
VE

KATH
R
YN

 C
T

NO
R
M
AN

DE
E

CT

TR
EM

O
N
T R

D

68TH PL
INTERNATIONALST

B
R
ET

O
N

LA
K
ES

D
R

C
A
B

ERNET
CT

59TH ST

BR
IA
R
 R
D

55TH ST

8TH ST

9TH ST

61ST PL

GARFIELD
RDG

W
ES

LE
Y 
R
D

PROVENCAL
DR

G
AR

FI
EL

D
 A
VE

PO
LO

 R
ID
G
E C

T

LANE
C
T

80TH ST

PL
AZ

A 
C
T

W
O
OD

MERE

DR

SHORE CT

ROGE
RSCT

SH
EFFIELD

S
T

HIDDEN
LAKEDR

FALLINGW
ATER

D
R
W

94TH PL

VILLAGERD

NORRISDR

TODORCT

M
EA

DO
WBROOK
LN

CHAUCER CT

WESTMINSTERDR

HY
AC

IN
TH

 D
R

C
AM

B
RIDG

E

R
D

LEONARDLN

75TH ST

PA
LI
SA

D
ES

 R
D

NIELSON LN

58TH PL

LI
LA

C
 L
N

OL

DSURRE

Y
R
D

SU
N
SE

T 
R
D

LAKE
R
I

DGEDR

W
OO

D

CREEK
DR

LAKEVIEWLN

JEANS RD

77TH ST

O
N
EI
LL
 D
R

TAMERTON PKWY

69TH ST

KIRKWOOD COVE

C
IR
CL
EA

VE

HIGHGROVEBLV
D

SOPER RD

68TH ST

W
A
LR

ED
O
N
AV

E

94TH ST

DEERPATH
TRAIL

LAKE DR

G
RAN

T
ST

W
AS

H
IN
G
TO

N
 S
T

CHANTICLEERDR

ENC
LAVEDR

D
R
EW

 A
VE

W
IL
LI
AM

 D
R

BR
O
O
KB

AN
K 
R
D

CARRIN

G
TO

N
C
IR

82ND ST

RID
G
EPO

IN
TE

D
R

H
EA

TH
ER

 D
R

H
AM

IL
TO

N
 A
VE

G
LE

N
N
 D
R

TH
U
R
LO

W
ST

SK
YL

IN
E 
D
R

PLA
INFIE

LDRD

M
AH

O
N
EY

 D
R

81ST ST

O
AK

 S
T

W
IL
LO

WB
ROOKCENTREPKWY

TIMB
ERLAKEDR

SH
OR

ED
R

FIELDS
TONEDR67TH PL

HARVESTER DR

89THST

OAKRIDGED
RE

COMMERCE ST

CHARLESTON RD

SOU
THFRONT

AGERD

97TH ST

SOUTHGATE CT

ORCHARD ST

BI
EL
BY

 A
VE

ADLAISTEVENSONEXPY

STEEPLESID
E

DR

EASTGATE RD

PUBLIC ST

BUEGELN

70THPL

FA
IR
W
AY

D
R

TRI-STATETLWY

DRAGON
FLY

H
O
W
AR

D
 A
VE

HESSAVE

80TH PL

BRID
EWELLDR

OM

AHADR

INDEPENDENCE
DR

BIRCHLN

WHITE
OAKCT

STRATFORD
DR

ACACIA
DR

GREGFORDRD

WILLOW
SPRINGS RD

TAFTRD

11
4T
H
ST

OLD MILL CT

STIRRUPLN

CAND
LE

LI
G
H
T
D
R

79TH ST

PRESC

O
TT

LN

SC
H
O
O
L 
AV

E

10TH ST

THUNDERBIRD
DR

SHADYLN

LINDENLN

C
H
ASEM

O
O
R
DR

72ND ST

PHEASANTHOLLO
W
DR

LINDEN CIR

CROWN CIR

ST
IR
RU
P P

L

OAKKNOLLDR

W
O
O
DS

ID
E
LN

W
OO

DL
AN
D
D
R

LA
U
R
IE

C
T

WESTWOOD DR

OAKWERTHLN

RAINFORD
LN

NUE
POR

T

CT

R
IDGEWOO

D
D
R

SCENIC
D
R

ARROWH
EAD

FA
R
M
D
R

BIG

BE
AR

CT

BRIARWOODLN

W
OO

DVIEW
R
D

PONTIACDR

TU
D
O
R
 C
IR

SEN

E
C
A

C
T

TECUMSEH DR

DAISY 
MDW

W
IL
LO

W
W
ES

T
D
R

C
H
EL

SE
A 
LN

WO
OD

LA
ND

CT

C
R
ES

TV
IEWDR

DO

RY

LN

McCLINTOCK
DR

C
LO

VE
R

M
D
W

G
AR

YW
OODDR

NAVAJO CT

SHAG BARK CT

HARDING
R

D

KEO
KUK

RD

ARROWHEAD CT

BRIGHTON PL
SHABBONARD

MILDRED CT

HILLCRESTCT

LAWNCIR

INDIAN
WOODSDR

BU
TT
ER

CU
P

BA
NK

71ST ST

W
O
LF

 R
D

PI
N
E

C
R
ES

T 
C
T

RO
SEM

ER
E

CT

H
IL
LC

R
ES

T
D
R

CREST LN

IN
D
IAN

H
EAD

 TR
L

SANTA
FELN

RIDGEWOODLN

STONEHENGE CT

WOODLAN
D

LN

D
EE

R
CR

ES
T

LN

BIG BEAR DR

PO
TAW

ATO
M
IE

TR
L

WOODLAND AVE

ERIN
LN

LINCOLNSHIREDR

OLDMILLL

N

G
O
LF

VI
EW

D
R

BRIARWOOD
CT

THORNHILL
CT

7THST

JOHNSTONRD

GERMAN CHURCH RD

NUEPORTDR

M
A

NORDR

C
AS

TL
E
C
T

SI
O
UX

TR
L

AMBRIANCE!
DR

BUR
ROAK

LN

CARRIAGE PL

JOYCE
LN

FO
R
ES

T 
H
IL
L 
R
D

TO
W
ER

R
D

LE
E

C
T

ST
AR

K 
DR

EASTON
PL

AR
IZ
O
N
A 
TR

L

85TH ST

C
R
EST
C
T

CRO
W
N

CT

85TH PL

PL
EA

SA
N
T

VI
EW

 R
D

WOODSIDE CT

ALG
O
NQU

IN

DR

C
O
U
N
TY

LI
N
E
LN

WA
UBE

NSE
E L

N

LONGMEADOW
LN

53RD ST

SOUTH
DR

WALNUT
CT

TRE
NT

CT

JOL
IET

RD

TOMLINDR

HAMPTON
CT

CHIPPEWA
CT

54TH ST

COCHISE DR

AP
AC

HE
DR

REGENCY CT

DE
ER

VI
EW

CT

RUCCICT

T

OMLINCIR

CIRCLEDR

MAPLEWOOD
RD

C
R
EE

KW
O
O
D
 D
R

86TH ST

H
IL
LS

D
AL

E
R
D

ST
JAM

ES
C
T

BURRRIDGE
PKW

Y

MAPLELN

RIDGE LN

DOUGSHIRE

CT

W
AT
ER
SID

E

PL

OAK LN

GR
AN

DA
VE

CARRIAGEWAY

PAMELA CIR

NO

RTH
GA

TE

PL

INDIANWOOD

LN

PARKPL

LA
W
N
DR

RA
ILR

OA
DA

VE

84TH PL

BU
C
KT

R
AI
L 
D
R

FOXLN

FA
IR
 E
LM

S 
AV

E

BLACKHAWKDR
O
RLAK

DR

GREYSTON
E
C
T

FIELD
C
R
EST

AV
E

LONGWOODDR

71ST PL

LIFETIME
DR

W
IL
D
FL
OW

ER
LN

ARBOR AVE

PARK LN

M
C
KIN

LE
Y
LN

D
AN

A 
W
AYFOX

BO
RO

UG
HPL

O
AK

 G
R
O
VE

 A
VE

WOODGLEN
LN

G
R
EEN

BR
IAR

C
T

CHEROKEE DR

CLEVELAND
RD

C
O
M
M
O
N
W
EA

LT
H

AV
E

CRESCENT
C
T

POST RD

OSCEO
LA

TR
L

VIL
LA

GE
CE

N
TE

R
D
R

SURREYLN

ARROWHEAD TRL

W
IL
SO

N
 L
N

BLACKHAWKTRL

CROSSCREEKCOURT

73RDPL

74TH ST

LA
U
R
IE
 L
N

M
AP

LE
 A
VE

TOWER DR

SAV
O

YCLUBCT

11
4T

H
 A
VE

HINSDALE

CLARENDON
HILLS

WILLOWBROOK

UNINCORPORATED
DU PAGE COUNTY

WESTERN
SPRINGS

COUNTRYSIDE

INDIAN
HEAD PARK

WILLOW
SPRINGS

COOK COUNTYStreetMap

EAZ, Burr Ridge Public Works, 2/2016
revised: Cloudpoint Geographics, 1/2019

Legend

²

0 10.25 0.5 0.75
Miles

DUPAGE COUNTY

Burr Ridge Streets

Village Center Streets

Private Roads

Freeways

Burr Ridge Corporate Limits

County Boundary

Right-of-Way

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Underline

glopez
Typewritten Text
   2023 Proposed Streets

glopez
Typewritten Text
2024 Proposed Streets

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Pencil

glopez
Pencil

dpreissig
Line

dpreissig
Line

dpreissig
Line

dpreissig
Text Box
C



Subdivision 2021 Last Rehab Area  Rehabilitation Cost/sy Project
or Street From To PCR Year (sy) Option $ Cost

Street Resurfacing Total 763,500$                    
Devon of Burr Ridge 74.7 weighted average PCR 31,900     763,500$                    

AINTREE LN 87TH ST DEVON DR 72.6 2001 1,920        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               45,900.00$                 
AINTREE LN DEVON DR SOUTH END 71.6 2001 470           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               11,300.00$                 
GRANT ST HUNTER CT DEVON DR 78.6 2001 1,140        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               27,300.00$                 
GRANT ST DEVON DR SOUTH END 80.7 2001 440           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               10,600.00$                 
GRANT ST 87TH ST HUNTER CT 76.8 2001 730           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               17,500.00$                 
HUNTER CT GRANT ST EAST END 70.8 2001 820           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               19,600.00$                 
BRIDLE CT DEVON DR EAST END 72.6 2001 730           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               17,500.00$                 
DEVON DR AINTREE LN GRANT ST 72.9 2001 1,120        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               26,800.00$                 
DEVON DR GRANT ST DEVON CT 72.7 2001 3,170        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               75,800$                       
DEVON DR DEVON CT BRIDLE CT 72.4 2001 1,200        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               28,700$                       
DEVON CT DEVON DR NORTH END 80.9 2001 380           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               9,100$                         
DEVON DR BRIDLE CT ROYAL DR 80.3 2001 1,100        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               26,300$                       
DEVON DR ROYAL DR WEDGEWOOD DR 67.5 2001 3,020        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               72,200$                       
WEDGEWOOD DR REGENT CT GLENMORA LN 78.5 2001 1,470        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               35,200$                       
WEDGEWOOD DR SADDLE CT REGENT CT 77.5 2001 1,490        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               35,700$                       
WEDGEWOOD DR 87TH ST HANOVER CT 85.0 2001 780           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               18,700$                       
WEDGEWOOD DR HANOVER CT SADDLE CT 85.7 2001 800           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               19,200$                       
SADDLE CT WEDGEWOOD DR EAST END 76.9 2001 510           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               12,200$                       
HANOVER CT WEDGEWOOD DR SOUTH END 74.8 2001 780           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               18,700$                       
REGENT CT WEDGEWOOD DR WEST END 79.3 2001 920           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               22,000$                       
ROYAL DR WESTMINSTER DR MORGAN CT 66.7 2001 1,300        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               31,100$                       
ROYAL DR MORGAN CT TORI CT 56.2 2001 1,010        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               24,200$                       
ROYAL DR DEVON DR WESTMINSTER DR 77.3 2001 1,200        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               28,700$                       
ROYAL DR TORI CT 91ST ST 76.7 2001 1,050        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               25,100$                       

    MORGAN CT ROYAL DR WEST END 79.0 2001 1,650        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               39,500$                       
TORI CT ROYAL DR EAST END 87.4 2001 580           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               13,900$                       
WESTMINSTER DR ROYAL DR WEST END 75.9 2001 2,120        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 23.90$               50,700$                       

Preventative Maintenance & Ancillary Services Total 191,000$                    
83rd Street RBI

Design Engineering 56,000$                       
Village Street Maintenance
     Crack Sealing 60,000$                       
     Misc. Patching 40,000$                       
     Pavement Marking 20,000$                       
     Material Testing 15,000$                       

954,500$      

Proposed FY 23-24 Capital Improvement Program

PROPOSED ROAD PROGRAM TOTAL

dpreissig
Text Box
C



Subdivision 2021 Last Rehab Area  Rehabilitation Cost/sy Project
or Street From To PCR Year (sy) Option $ Cost

Street Resurfacing Total 1,365,380$                
Arrowhead Farm Subdivision 68.7 weighted average PCR 11,000   276,600.00$              

ARROWHEAD FARM DR OMAHA DR SOUTH END 66.2 2004 2,360        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               59,300.00$                 
ARROWHEAD FARM DR SENECA CT OMAHA DR 67.6 2004 940           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               23,600.00$                 
ARROWHEAD FARM DR GERMAN CHURCH RD CHIPPEWA CT 75.8 2004 650           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               16,400.00$                 
ARROWHEAD FARM DR CHIPPEWA CT SENECA CT 77.2 2004 930           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               23,400.00$                 
CHIPPEWA CT ARROWHEAD FARM DRWEST END 58.5 2004 1,610        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               40,500.00$                 
NAVAJO CT OMAHA DR NORTH END 66.3 2004 960           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               24,100.00$                 
OMAHA DR NAVAJO CT JOHNSTON RD 73.4 2004 630           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               15,900.00$                 
OMAHA DR ARROWHEAD FARM DRNAVAJO CT 75.5 2004 1,120        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               28,200.00$                 
SENECA CT ARROWHEAD FARM DRNORTH END 69.9 2004 1,800        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               45,200.00$                 

Cambridge Estates 79.7 weighted average PCR 6,850       172,400.00$              
BRIARWOOD DR CLYNDERVEN RD CANTEBERRY DR 90.0 2018 920           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               23,100.00$                 
CAMBRIDGE DR MADISON ST CHARLESTON DR 84.0 2001 1,280        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               32,200.00$                 
CAMELOT DR CARLISLE CT CANTEBERRY DR 75.1 2001 1,110        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               27,900.00$                 
CAMELOT DR KIMBERLY CT CHARLESTON DR 80.0 2001 550           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               13,900.00$                 
CAMELOT DR CHARLESTON DR CARLISLE CT 77.7 2001 560           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               14,100.00$                 
CANTEBERRY DR CAMELOT DR BRIARWOOD DR 78.2 2001 600           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               15,100.00$                 
CARLISLE CT CAMELOT DR SOUTH END 70.6 2001 550           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               13,900.00$                 
CHARLESTON DR CAMELOT DR CAMBRIDGE DR 78.2 2001 810           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               20,400.00$                 
KIMBERLY CT CAMELOT DR SOUTH END 75.8 2001 470           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               11,800.00$                 

Forest Edge Subdivision 60.4 weighted average PCR 5,670       142,500.00$              
FOREST EDGE CT FOREST EDGE DR EAST END 54.2 2003 new 1,750        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               44,000$                       
FOREST EDGE DR FOREST EDGE CT SOUTH END 60.8 2003 new 3,310        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               83,100$                       
FOREST EDGE DR 91ST ST FOREST EDGE CT 76.2 2003 new 610           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 25.10$               15,400$                       

83rd Street RBI 773,880.00$              
Construction Engineering 78,000.00$                 
Construction (100% RBI) 695,880.00$               

Preventative Maintenance & Ancillary Services Total 115,000$                    
     Crack Sealing 60,000$                       
     Misc. Patching 20,000$                       
     Pavement Marking 20,000$                       
     Material Testing 15,000$                       

1,480,380$   
Rebuild Illinois Funds 695,880$      

Proposed FY 24-25 Capital Improvement Program

PROPOSED ROAD PROGRAM TOTAL



Subdivision 2021 Last Rehab Area  Rehabilitation Cost/sy Project
or Street From To PCR Year (sy) Option $ Cost

Street Resurfacing Total 865,000$                    

Robert Bartlett's Hinsdale Countryside Estates 73.2 weighted average PCR 21,000     603,100.00$              
75TH ST DREW AVE S. FRONTAGE RD 75.5 2003 1,780        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               51,100.00$                 
75TH ST HAMILTON AVE DREW AVE 75.8 2003 1,970        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               56,600.00$                 
75TH ST HAMILTON AVE S. FRONTAGE RD 71.5 2003 1,460        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               42,000.00$                 
77TH ST DREW AVE COUNTY LINE RD 63.0 2003 2,000        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               57,400.00$                 
77TH ST HAMILTON AVE DREW AVE 74.5 2003 1,960        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               56,300.00$                 
DREW AVE 75TH ST 77TH ST 78.4 2003 3,060        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               87,900.00$                 
DREW AVE 77TH ST 79TH ST 76.1 2003 2,850        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               81,800.00$                 
HAMILTON AVE 75TH ST 77TH ST 70.7 2003 3,060        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               87,900.00$                 
HAMILTON AVE 77TH ST 79TH ST 71.0 2003 2,860        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               82,100.00$                 

Burr Ridge Estates, Shady Oaks and Kay Subdivisions 70.1 weighted average PCR 9,250       261,900.00$              
HILLCREST DR PLAINFIELD RD DITCH 70.6 2008 1,850        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               53,100.00$                 
HILLCREST DR RUCCI CT DITCH 70.9 2009 600           RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               17,300.00$                 
HILLCREST DR LEE CT HILLCREST CT 73.0 2009 1,350        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               38,800.00$                 
HILLCREST DR HILLCREST CT RUCCI CT 72.2 2009 960           RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               27,600.00$                 
RUCCI CT HILLCREST DR EAST END 76.5 1998 Const 1,670        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 26.40$               44,100.00$                 
SHADY LN PLAINFIELD RD DITCH 75.2 2009 1,100        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               31,600.00$                 
SHADY LN DITCH LEE CT 56.6 2004 1,720        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 28.70$               49,400.00$                 

Preventative Maintenance & Ancillary Services Total 125,000$                    
     Crack Sealing 60,000$                       
     Misc. Patching 30,000$                       
     Pavement Marking 20,000$                       
     Material Testing 15,000$                       

990,000$      
455,495$      
409,560$      

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (124,945)$     

Proposed FY 25-26 Capital Improvement Program

PROPOSED ROAD PROGRAM TOTAL
Estimated Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Funds

Transfers from Other Village Funds



Subdivision 2021 Last Rehab Area  Rehabilitation Cost/sy Project
or Street From To PCR Year (sy) Option $ Cost

Street Resurfacing Total 1,041,500$                

Highland Fields Subdivision 74.5 weighted average PCR 26,470     736,500.00$              
87TH ST JOHNSTON RD OAK KNOLL DR 61.3 2001 new 5,140        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               142,900.00$               
87TH ST COUNTY LINE RD JOHNSTON RD 68.4 2001 new 920           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               25,600.00$                 
BALMORAL CT JOHNSTON RD EAST END 80.1 2001 new 770           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               21,500.00$                 
CASTLE CT JOHNSTON RD SOUTH END 73.9 2001 new 880           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               24,500.00$                 
CREST CT JOHNSTON RD SOUTH END 74.1 2001 new 1,000        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               27,800.00$                 
CROWN CT JOHNSTON RD SOUTH END 79.9 2001 new 1,040        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               29,000.00$                 

      JOHNSTON RD CASTLE CT CROWN CT 84.5 2001 new 780           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               21,700.00$                 
JOHNSTON RD CROWN CT OMAHA CT 71.8 2001 new 6,310        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               175,500.00$               

     JOHNSTON RD 87TH ST CREST CT 72.8 2001 new 2,300        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               64,000.00$                 
     JOHNSTON RD CREST CT CASTLE CT 89.9 2001 new 1,050        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               29,200.00$                 

JOHNSTON RD 87TH ST BALMORAL CT 89.7 2001 new 700           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               19,500.00$                 
     JOHNSTON RD BALMORAL CT HERITAGE DR 83.9 2001 new 1,270        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               35,400.00$                 
     JOHNSTON RD HERITAGE DR SOUTH END 84.8 2001 new 3,120        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               86,800.00$                 

HERITAGE DR JOHNSTON RD EAST END 79.5 2001 new 1,190        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 27.80$               33,100.00$                 

Elm Street 69.5 weighted average PCR 10,089     305,000.00$              
ELM ST 59TH ST 60TH ST 69.0 2007 1,205        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 30.20$               36,500.00$                 
ELM ST 60TH ST PEPPERMILL CT 62.9 2007 5,919        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 30.20$               178,800.00$               
ELM ST PEPPERMILL CT ELM CT 82.0 2007 695           RESURF LOCAL RURAL 30.20$               21,000.00$                 
ELM ST ELM CT DARTMOUTH CT 81.6 2007 1,475        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 30.20$               44,600.00$                 
ELM ST DARTMOUTH CT PLAINFIELD RD 85.6 2007 795           RESURF LOCAL RURAL 30.20$               24,100.00$                 

Preventative Maintenance & Ancillary Services Total 125,000$                    
     Crack Sealing 60,000$                       
     Misc. Patching 30,000$                       
     Pavement Marking 20,000$                       
     Material Testing 15,000$                       

1,166,500$   

Proposed FY 26-27 Capital Improvement Program

PROPOSED ROAD PROGRAM TOTAL



Subdivision 2021 Last Rehab Area  Rehabilitation Cost/sy Project
or Street From To PCR Year (sy) Option $ Cost

Street Resurfacing Total 719,500$                    

Burr Oaks Glen 3 & 4 80.1 weighted average PCR 18,631     544,900.00$              
BRIARWOOD CT WOODSIDE LN WEST END 75.0 2007 860           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               25,200.00$                 
BRIARWOOD LN SHAG BARK LN GREENBRIAR CT 74.4 2007 1,340        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               39,200.00$                 
BRIARWOOD LN WOODSIDE LN SHAG BARK LN 78.1 2007 1,220        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               35,700.00$                 
SHAG BARK CT WOODSIDE LN WEST END 81.6 2007 960           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               28,100.00$                 
SHAG BARK LN WALNUT CT WHITE OAK CT 74.9 2007 1,460        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               42,700.00$                 
SHAG BARK LN WOODSIDE LN WALNUT CT 80.4 2007 1,255        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               36,700.00$                 
SHAG BARK LN WHITE OAK CT BRIARWOOD LN 82.6 2007 1,266        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               37,000.00$                 
WALNUT CT SHAG BARK LN EAST END 81.7 2007 1,173        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               34,300.00$                 
WHITE OAK CT SHAG BARK LN EAST END 81.3 2007 690           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               20,200.00$                 
WOODSIDE CT WOODSIDE LN WEST END 81.2 2007 990           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               29,000.00$                 
WOODSIDE LN 79TH ST BRIARWOOD LN 78.7 2007 698           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               20,400.00$                 
WOODSIDE LN BRIARWOOD LN WOODSIDE CT 81.9 2007 1,168        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               34,200.00$                 
WOODSIDE LN WOODSIDE CT SHAG BARK CT 85.1 2007 1,215        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               35,500.00$                 
WOODSIDE LN SHAG BARK CT SOUTH END 86.2 2007 1,194        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               34,900.00$                 
BRIARWOOD LN LOT 1 GREENBRIAR CT 72.9 2007 441           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               12,900.00$                 
GREENBRIAR CT BRIARWOOD LN SOUTH END 81.0 2007 2,700        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               78,900.00$                 

Forest Hill Road (partial) 72.8 weighted average PCR 3,510       111,800.00$              
FOREST HILL RD 77TH ST CIRCLE DR 72.2 2009 1,200        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 31.80$               38,200.00$                 
FOREST HILL RD CIRCLE DR 79TH ST 74.5 2009 1,750        RESURF LOCAL RURAL 31.80$               55,700.00$                 
FOREST HILL RD BURR OAK LN 77TH ST 68.7 2009 560           RESURF LOCAL RURAL 31.80$               17,900.00$                 

Ippisch & Sedgley Estates 79.6 weighted average PCR 4,318       126,300.00$              
60TH ST GARFIELD AVE SEDGLEY CT 80.5 2002 2,293        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               67,000.00$                 
60TH ST SEDGLEY CT ELM ST 75.0 2002 974           RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               28,500.00$                 
SEDGLEY CT 60TH ST SOUTH END 81.7 2002 1,052        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               30,800.00$                 

-$                              
Norris Resubdivision 0.0 2,150       62,800.00$                

NORRIS DR MADISON ST EAST END 2004 2,150        RESURF LOCAL URBAN 29.20$               62,800.00$                 
Preventative Maintenance & Ancillary Services Total 125,000$                    
     Crack Sealing 60,000$                       
     Misc. Patching 30,000$                       
     Pavement Marking 20,000$                       
     Material Testing 15,000$                       

844,500$      

Proposed FY 27-28 Capital Improvement Program

PROPOSED ROAD PROGRAM TOTAL



 2021 Street Survey (Partially Updated)

ROADWAY FROM TO SUBDIVISION OR STREET GROUP COUNTY PCR
RECENT

REHAB YEAR
RECENT 

REHAB TYPE
PREVENT

MAINT YEAR
PREVENT

MAINT TYPE
PROJ REHAB

YEAR
PROJECTED
REHAB TYPE

YEAR
CONST.

CREEKWOOD DR FOX LN SOUTH END CREEKWOOD DRIVE COOK 41.4 Private
90TH ST VILLAGE LIMIT VINE ST TURNBERRY DUPAGE 47.9 2007 Thin Lift   1956
COMMONWEALTH AVE NORTH FRONTAGE RD NORTH END BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 48.2 1962
CREEKWOOD DR 79TH ST FOX LN CREEKWOOD DRIVE COOK 49.4 Private
NORMANDEE CT 74TH ST NORTH END WEST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 52.2 Township  
FOREST EDGE CT FOREST EDGE DR EAST END FOREST EDGE DUPAGE 54.2     2024 Resurface 2003
ROYAL DR MORGAN CT TORI CT DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 56.2 2001 Resurface 2005 Rejuvenate 2023 Resurface 1982
SHADY LN   DITCH LEE CT BURR RIDGE ESTATES COOK 56.6   2025 Resurface 2004
71ST ST COMED SUBSTATION HARVESTER PARK 71ST STREET DUPAGE 56.8     1997
CHIPPEWA CT  ARROWHEAD FARM DR WEST END ARROWHEAD FARM COOK 58.5 2004 Resurface   2024 Resurface 1991
GRANT ST 63RD ST NORTH END (62ND ST) WILDWOOD 1ST ADD DUPAGE 59.4 2008 Resurface   1956
FOREST EDGE DR FOREST EDGE CT SOUTH END FOREST EDGE DUPAGE 60.8     2024 Resurface 2003
TOMLIN DR    TOMLIN CIR GARYWOOD DR BURR RIDGE MEADOWS COOK 61.1 2006 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1979
87TH ST JOHNSTON RD OAK KNOLL DR HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 61.3   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2000
ELM ST 60TH ST PEPPERMILL CT ELM STREET DUPAGE 62.9 2007 Resurface 2014 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 1956
77TH ST DREW AVE COUNTY LINE RD ROBERT BARTL HINSD CNTRYSD DUPAGE 63 2003 Resurface   2025 Resurface 1944
KIRKWOOD COVE POWER LINES PARK AVE BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 63.6 2008 Resurface 1970
GARYWOOD DR   TOMLIN CIR TOMLIN DR BURR RIDGE MEADOWS COOK 65.9 2006 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1983
FOREST HILL RD CIRCLE DR 79TH ST ALLINSON'S HIGH VIEW ESTAT COOK 66 2009 Resurface 2027 Resurface 1979
KIRKWOOD COVE DOLFOR COVE POWER LINES BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 66.1 2008 Resurface 1972
ARROWHEAD FARM DR  OMAHA DR SOUTH END ARROWHEAD FARM COOK 66.2 2004 Resurface   2024 Resurface 1991
NAVAJO CT  OMAHA DR NORTH END ARROWHEAD FARM COOK 66.3 2004 Resurface   2024 Resurface 1991
GARFIELD ST RUSTIC ACRES SOUTH END GARFIELD ST DUPAGE 66.5 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1970
FOREST HILL RD  BURR OAK LN 77TH ST BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 66.7 2009 Resurface 2027 Resurface 1979
TOMLIN CIR      TOMLIN DR GARYWOOD DR BURR RIDGE MEADOWS COOK 67.2 2006 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1983
87TH ST 15W181 87TH ST COUNTY LINE RD 87TH STREET DUPAGE 67.5 2011 Resurface   1956
FOREST HILL RD 77TH ST CIRCLE DR ALLINSON'S HIGH VIEW ESTAT COOK 67.5 2009 Resurface 2027 Resurface 1979
DEVON DR ROYAL DR WEDGEWOOD DR DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 67.5 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
ARROWHEAD FARM DR   SENECA CT OMAHA DR ARROWHEAD FARM COOK 67.6 2004 Resurface   2024 Resurface 1991
HAMPTON CT   MANOR DR WEST END HEATHERFIELDS COOK 67.6 2002 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1988
87TH ST COUNTY LINE RD JOHNSTON RD HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 68.4   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
ELM ST 59TH ST 60TH ST ELM STREET DUPAGE 69 2007 Resurface 2014 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 1956
TURNBERRY DR TURNBERRY CT 91ST ST TURNBERRY DUPAGE 69.6 2007 Thin Lift   1990
SENECA CT   ARROWHEAD FARM DR NORTH END ARROWHEAD FARM COOK 69.9 2004 Resurface   2024 Resurface 1991
BRIDEWELL DR   BURR RIDGE PKWY BURR RIDGE PKWY BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 70.2 1997 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 1987
91ST ST IL ROUTE 83 FALLINGWATER SUB 91ST STREET DUPAGE 70.3 2006 Widen/Resurf 2020 Cracksealing 1990
SHAG BARK LN  WALNUT CT WHITE OAK CT BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 70.4 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1989
CARLISLE CT CAMELOT DR SOUTH END CAMBRIDGE ESTATES DUPAGE 70.6 2001 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 1978
CLYNDERVEN RD BRIARWOOD DR CONWAY CT PARKVIEW DUPAGE 70.6 2008 Resurface 1984
HILLCREST DR PLAINFIELD RD DITCH SHADY OAKS COOK 70.6   2025 Resurface 2008
87TH ST WEDGEWOOD DR 15W181 87TH ST 87TH STREET DUPAGE 70.7 2011 Resurface   1956
HAMILTON AVE 77TH ST 79TH ST ROBERT BARTL HINSD CNTRYSD DUPAGE 70.7 2003 Resurface   2025 Resurface 1944
HUNTER CT GRANT ST EAST END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 70.8 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
HILLCREST DR   RUCCI CT DITCH BURR RIDGE ESTATES COOK 70.9 2009 Resurface 2025 Resurface 1987
HAMILTON AVE 75TH ST 77TH ST ROBERT BARTL HINSD CNTRYSD DUPAGE 71 2003 Resurface   2025 Resurface 1944
75TH ST HAMILTON AVE SOUTH FRONTAGE RD ROBERT BARTL HINSD CNTRYSD DUPAGE 71.5 2003 Resurface   2025 Resurface 1944
BRIARWOOD CT  WOODSIDE LN WEST END BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 71.6 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1988
AINTREE LN DEVON DR SOUTH END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 71.6 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1989
JOHNSTON RD CROWN CT OMAHA DR HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 71.8   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
SHILOH CT KRAML DR EAST END KRAML ESTATES DUPAGE 71.8 2002 Resurface 2015 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1991
HILLCREST DR   HILLCREST CT RUCCI CT BURR RIDGE ESTATES COOK 72.2 2009 Resurface 2025 Resurface 1987
DEVON DR DEVON CT BRIDLE CT DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 72.4 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
BAY RUM CT KRAML DR EAST END KRAML ESTATES DUPAGE 72.5 2009 Resurface 2015 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1991
AINTREE LN 87TH ST DEVON DR DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 72.6 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1989
BRIDLE CT DEVON DR EAST END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 72.6 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982

Sheet 1 of 10

dpreissig
Text Box
Appendix



 2021 Street Survey (Partially Updated)

ROADWAY FROM TO SUBDIVISION OR STREET GROUP COUNTY PCR
RECENT

REHAB YEAR
RECENT 

REHAB TYPE
PREVENT

MAINT YEAR
PREVENT

MAINT TYPE
PROJ REHAB

YEAR
PROJECTED
REHAB TYPE

YEAR
CONST.

BRIDEWELL DR    FAIR ELMS AVE CENTRAL AVE BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 72.7     1996
DEVON DR GRANT ST DEVON CT DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 72.7 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
JOHNSTON RD 87TH ST CREST CT HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 72.8   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
DEVON DR AINTREE LN GRANT ST DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 72.9 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
HARVESTER DR NORTH FRONTAGE RD CHESTNUT HILLS DR HARVESTER DRIVE DUPAGE 72.9   2010 Cracksealing 1997
HILLCREST DR   LEE CT HILLCREST CT BURR RIDGE ESTATES COOK 73 2009 Resurface 2025 Resurface 1987
74TH ST   FOREST HILL RD WOLF RD PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 73.1 2008 Resurface   1956
BRIARWOOD LN  SHAG BARK LN GREENBRIAR CT BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 73.2 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1988
OMAHA DR    NAVAJO CT JOHNSTON RD ARROWHEAD FARM COOK 73.4 2004 Resurface   2024 Resurface 1991
TAMERTON PKWY DOLFOR COVE POWER LINES BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 73.4 2008 Resurface 1972
TOMLIN DR   GREGFORD RD LAURIE LN BURR RIDGE MEADOWS COOK 73.6 2006 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 1983
DOLFOR COVE BENNACOTT LN PARKVIEW PL BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 73.7 2008 Resurface 1972
CASTLE CT JOHNSTON RD SOUTH END HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 73.9   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
MADISON ST PROVENCAL DR 97TH ST MADISON STREET DUPAGE 73.9 2014 Resurface 2021 Patching 1956
83RD ST SOUTH FRONTAGE RD SHORE DR 83RD STREET DUPAGE 74 2006 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 1970
DREW AVE 91ST ST SOUTH END ESTER SUBDIVISION DUPAGE 74.1 2003 Resurface   2028 Resurface 1956
CREST CT JOHNSTON RD SOUTH END HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 74.1   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
CLYNDERVEN RD 83RD ST KIRKWOOD COVE BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 74.2 2008 Resurface 1972
LINCOLNSHIRE DR  BURR RIDGE PKWY MCCLINTOCK DR BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 74.2 2005 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1987
77TH ST HAMILTON AVE DREW AVE ROBERT BARTL HINSD CNTRYSD DUPAGE 74.5 2003 Resurface   2025 Resurface 1944
GARYWOOD DR   ERIN LN TOMLIN DR BURR RIDGE MEADOWS COOK 74.8 2006 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1983
HANOVER CT WEDGEWOOD DR SOUTH END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 74.8 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
ENCLAVE DR ENCLAVE DR ENCLAVE DR ENCLAVE DUPAGE 74.8 2003 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1988
GARFIELD ST 91ST ST RUSTIC ACRES GARFIELD ST DUPAGE 74.8 2005 new const 2016 Cracksealing 2005
CAMELOT DR CARLISLE CT CANTEBERRY DR CAMBRIDGE ESTATES DUPAGE 75.1 2001 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 1978
77TH ST 7700 WOLF RD WOLF RD HERITAGE ESTATES COOK 75.1     2008
SOUTH FRONTAGE RD MEADOWBROOK DR 83RD ST SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 75.1 2009 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1944
SHAG BARK LN   WOODSIDE LN WALNUT CT BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 75.2 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1989
SHADY LN PLAINFIELD RD DITCH SHADY OAKS COOK 75.2     2025 Resurface 2009
BRIARWOOD LN  WOODSIDE LN SHAG BARK LN BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 75.3 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1988
77TH ST   FOREST HILL RD 7700 WOLF RD PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 75.4 2008 Resurface 1956
SEDGLEY CT 60TH ST SOUTH END SEDGLEY ESTATES DUPAGE 75.4 2002 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1978
OMAHA DR   ARROWHEAD FARM DR NAVAJO CT ARROWHEAD FARM COOK 75.5 2004 Resurface   2024 Resurface 1991
75TH ST DREW AVE SOUTH FRONTAGE RD ROBERT BARTL HINSD CNTRYSD DUPAGE 75.5 2003 Resurface   2025 Resurface 1944
PARKVIEW PL DOLFOR COVE EAST END PARKVIEW DUPAGE 75.6 2008 Resurface 1984
ARROWHEAD FARM DR   GERMAN CHURCH RD CHIPPEWA CT ARROWHEAD FARM COOK 75.8 2004 Resurface   2024 Resurface 1991
KIMBERLY CT CAMELOT DR SOUTH END CAMBRIDGE ESTATES DUPAGE 75.8 2001 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 1978
75TH ST  FOREST HILL RD WOLF RD PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 75.8 2010 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1956
75TH ST HAMILTON AVE DREW AVE ROBERT BARTL HINSD CNTRYSD DUPAGE 75.8 2003 Resurface   2025 Resurface 1944
WOODSIDE LN  BRIARWOOD LN WOODSIDE CT BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 75.9 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1989
WESTMINSTER DR ROYAL DR WEST END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 75.9 2001 Resurface 2005 Rejuvenate 2023 Resurface 1982
WOODGATE DR COUNTY LINE RD WEST END WOODGATE DUPAGE 76 2004 Resurface   1973
WALREDON AVE KIRKWOOD COVE PARKVIEW PL BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 76.1 2008 Resurface 1972
WOODSIDE CT   WOODSIDE LN WEST END BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 76.1 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1988
GARYWOOD DR  TOMLIN DR TOMLIN CIR BURR RIDGE MEADOWS COOK 76.1 2006 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1983
FIELDSTONE DR WEST END GARFIELD AVE FIELDSTONE DUPAGE 76.1 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1993
DREW AVE 75TH ST 77TH ST ROBERT BARTL HINSD CNTRYSD DUPAGE 76.1 2003 Resurface   2025 Resurface 1944
FOREST EDGE DR 91ST ST FOREST EDGE CT FOREST EDGE DUPAGE 76.2     2024 Resurface 2003
CONWAY CT CLYNDERVEN RD LEONARD LN PARKVIEW DUPAGE 76.2 2008 Resurface 1984
TAMERTON PKWY POWER LINES PARK AVE BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 76.4 2008 Resurface 1972
RUCCI CT HILLCREST DR EAST END DICOSOLA'S SUBDIVISION COOK 76.5   2010 Cracksealing 2025 Resurface 1998
83RD ST WINDSOR CT FARS COVE 83RD STREET DUPAGE 76.6   2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
ROYAL DR TORI CT 91ST ST DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 76.7 2001 Resurface 2005 Rejuvenate 2023 Resurface 1982
87TH ST GRANT ST TODOR CT 87TH STREET DUPAGE 76.8 2009 Resurface   1989
WOODSIDE LN   SHAG BARK CT SOUTH END BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 76.8 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1989

Sheet 2 of 10



 2021 Street Survey (Partially Updated)

ROADWAY FROM TO SUBDIVISION OR STREET GROUP COUNTY PCR
RECENT

REHAB YEAR
RECENT 

REHAB TYPE
PREVENT

MAINT YEAR
PREVENT

MAINT TYPE
PROJ REHAB

YEAR
PROJECTED
REHAB TYPE

YEAR
CONST.

SADDLE CT WEDGEWOOD DR EAST END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 76.9 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
WOODSIDE LN   79TH ST BRIARWOOD LN BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 77 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1989
SHAG BARK LN   WHITE OAK CT BRIARWOOD LN BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 77.1 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1989
JACK PINE LN 80TH ST NORTH END JACK PINE DUPAGE 77.1 1997 Resurface   1977
PARKVIEW PL WALREDON AVE DOLFOR COVE PARKVIEW DUPAGE 77.2 2008 Resurface 1984
ROYAL DR WESTMINSTER DR MORGAN CT DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 77.3 2001 Resurface 2005 Rejuvenate 2023 Resurface 1982
ROYAL DR DEVON DR WESTMINSTER DR DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 77.3 2001 Resurface 2005 Rejuvenate 2023 Resurface 1982
SOUTH FRONTAGE RD MADISON ST GRANT ST SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 77.4 2010 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 1944
GARFIELD AVE 73RD ST 74TH ST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 77.5 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
VETERANS BLVD VETERANS BLVD END FAIR OAKS AT COUNTY LINE DUPAGE 77.5 2010 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 2004
BRIARWOOD LN LOT 1 GREENBRIAR CT GREENBRIAR COOK 77.5 2018 Patching 2021 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1988
MANOR DR   PLAINFIELD RD ST. JAMES CT HEATHERFIELDS COOK 77.6 2005 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1987
87TH ST DOLFOR COVE HEATHER DR 87TH STREET DUPAGE 77.7 2009 Resurface   1956
CAMELOT DR CHARLESTON DR CARLISLE CT CAMBRIDGE ESTATES DUPAGE 77.7 2001 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 1978
62ND ST GARFIELD AVE WEST END WEST 62ND STREET DUPAGE 77.7     2006
DOLFOR COVE KIRKWOOD COVE TAMERTON PKWY BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 77.8 2008 Resurface 1972
CLYNDERVEN RD KIRKWOOD COVE BRIARWOOD DR BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 77.9 2008 Resurface 1972
83RD ST PARK AVE KATHRYN CT 83RD STREET DUPAGE 78 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
CANTEBERRY DR CAMELOT DR BRIARWOOD DR CAMBRIDGE ESTATES DUPAGE 78 2001 Resurface 2024 Resurface 1978
83RD ST DEER PATH TRL WINDSOR CT 83RD STREET DUPAGE 78.1 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
83RD ST GARFIELD AVE PARK AVE 83RD STREET DUPAGE 78.2 2019 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
CHARLESTON DR CAMELOT DR CAMBRIDGE DR CAMBRIDGE ESTATES DUPAGE 78.2 2001 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 1978
GRANT ST 87TH ST HUNTER CT DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 78.2 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
ENCLAVE DR 91ST ST ENCLAVE CT ENCLAVE DUPAGE 78.3 2003 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1988
DREW AVE 77TH ST 79TH ST ROBERT BARTL HINSD CNTRYSD DUPAGE 78.4 2003 Resurface   2025 Resurface 1944
ARROWHEAD FARM DR   CHIPPEWA CT SENECA CT ARROWHEAD FARM COOK 78.5 2004 Resurface   2024 Resurface 1991
GRANT ST HUNTER CT DEVON DR DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 78.7 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
83RD ST LAKE RIDGE DR DOLFOR COVE 83RD STREET DUPAGE 79 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
GARYWOOD DR PLAINFIELD RD ERIN LN LONGFIELD HILL COOK 79.1 2006 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1983
GREENBRIAR CT BRIARWOOD LN SOUTH END GREENBRIAR COOK 79.2 2018 Patching 2004 Rejuvenate 2027 Resurface 1995
ASHTON DR GLENMORA LN NORMAN CT COUNTY LINE CREEK ESTATES DUPAGE 79.3 2006 Thin Lift 2011 Cracksealing 1990
COUNTY LINE LN    CARRIAGE WAY DR SURREY LN CARRIAGE WAY COOK 79.4 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
FAIR ELMS AVE   BRIDEWELL DR SOUTH END PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 79.4 2012 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1956
HERITAGE DR JOHNSTON RD EAST END HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 79.5   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
MADISON ST 91ST ST SHEPHARD LN MADISON STREET DUPAGE 79.5 2014 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1956
91ST ST TURNBERRY DR GLENN DR 91ST STREET DUPAGE 79.6 2011 Resurface 2019   1990
WALREDON AVE PARKVIEW PL CONWAY CT PARKVIEW DUPAGE 79.6 2008 Resurface 2015 Cracksealing 1984
SOUTH FRONTAGE RD IL ROUTE 83 MEADOWBROOK DR SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 79.6 2009 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2001
87TH ST TODOR CT DOLFOR COVE 87TH STREET DUPAGE 79.7 2009 Resurface   1989
KIRKWOOD COVE CLYNDERVEN RD WALREDON AVE BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 79.7 2008 Resurface 1972
SHAG BARK CT   WOODSIDE LN WEST END BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 79.7 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1989
83RD ST SHORE DR MADISON ST 83RD STREET DUPAGE 79.8 2006 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 1970
GIDDINGS AVE 74TH ST NORTH FRONTAGE RD BABSON PARK DUPAGE 79.8 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
WALNUT CT   SHAG BARK LN EAST END BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 79.8 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1989
CROWN CT JOHNSTON RD SOUTH END HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 79.9   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
COVE CT HIDDEN LAKE DR NORTH END COUNTY LINE ESTATES DUPAGE 80 2001 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1987
BALMORAL CT JOHNSTON RD EAST END HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 80.1   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
63RD ST GARFIELD AVE GRANT ST 63RD STREET DUPAGE 80.2 2008 Resurface 1956
WEDGEWOOD DR SADDLE CT REGENT CT DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 80.2 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
SOUTH FRONTAGE RD 75TH ST 75TH ST SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 80.2 2001 Reconstruct 2010 Cracksealing 1944
MORGAN CT ROYAL DR WEST END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 80.3 2001 Resurface 2005 Rejuvenate 2023 Resurface 1982
MADISON ST 94TH ST PROVENCAL DR MADISON STREET DUPAGE 80.5 2014 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1956
DOLFOR COVE 87TH ST LEONARD LN PARKVIEW DUPAGE 80.5 2008 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1984
KRAML DR SHILOH CT ROANOKE CT KRAML ESTATES DUPAGE 80.6 2009 Resurface 2015 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1991
GREGFORD RD LAURIE LN WEST END WOODVIEW ESTATES SOUTH COOK 80.6 2006 Thin Lift   1970

Sheet 3 of 10



 2021 Street Survey (Partially Updated)

ROADWAY FROM TO SUBDIVISION OR STREET GROUP COUNTY PCR
RECENT

REHAB YEAR
RECENT 

REHAB TYPE
PREVENT

MAINT YEAR
PREVENT

MAINT TYPE
PROJ REHAB

YEAR
PROJECTED
REHAB TYPE

YEAR
CONST.

87TH ST HEATHER DR WEDGEWOOD DR 87TH STREET DUPAGE 80.7 2009 Resurface   1956
GRANT ST DEVON DR SOUTH END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 80.7 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
CAMELOT DR KIMBERLY CT CHARLESTON DR CAMBRIDGE ESTATES DUPAGE 80.8 2001 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 1978
FIELDSTONE DR GARFIELD AVE MALLORY CT FIELDSTONE DUPAGE 80.8 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1993
NORMAN CT ASHTON DR NORTH END COUNTY LINE CREEK ESTATES DUPAGE 80.9 2006 Thin Lift 2011 Cracksealing 1990
83RD ST KATHRYN CT DEER PATH TRL 83RD STREET DUPAGE 81   2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
83RD ST DOLFOR COVE RIDGEPOINTE DR 83RD STREET DUPAGE 81 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
WHITE OAK CT   SHAG BARK LN EAST END BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 81.1 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1988
PRAIRIE RIDGE CT TIMBER RIDGE DR WEST END MADISON CLUB DUPAGE 81.1 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 2000
STIRRUP PL   STIRRUP LN END CARRIAGE WAY COOK 81.2 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
DOLFOR COVE TAMERTON PKWY BENNACOTT LN BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 81.3 2008 Resurface 1972
REGENT CT WEDGEWOOD DR WEST END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 81.3 2001 Resurface 2005 Rejuvenate 2023 Resurface 1982
ENCLAVE DR ENCLAVE CT ENCLAVE DR ENCLAVE DUPAGE 81.3 2003 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1988
GREGFORD RD TOMLIN DR LAURIE LN WOODVIEW ESTATES SOUTH COOK 81.5 2006 Thin Lift   1970
ELM ST ELM CT DARTMOUTH CT ELM STREET DUPAGE 81.6 2007 Resurface 2014 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 1956
LEONARD LN CONWAY CT DOLFOR COVE PARKVIEW DUPAGE 81.6 2008 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1984
90TH ST VINE ST TURNBERRY DR TURNBERRY DUPAGE 81.7 2007 Thin Lift   1990
83RD ST WATERVIEW CT CLYNDERVEN RD 83RD STREET DUPAGE 81.9 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
WEDGEWOOD DR REGENT CT GLENMORA LN DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 81.9 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
HILLCREST CT HILLCREST DR EAST END HILLCREST COOK 81.9 2009 Resurface   1991
TURNBERRY DR 90TH ST TURNBERRY CT TURNBERRY DUPAGE 81.9 2007 Thin Lift   1990
83RD ST RIDGEPOINTE DR GARFIELD AVE 83RD STREET DUPAGE 82 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
PARK AVE 72ND ST 73RD ST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 82 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
ELM ST PEPPERMILL CT ELM CT ELM STREET DUPAGE 82 2007 Resurface 2014 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 1956
BRIDEWELL DR   BURR RIDGE PKWY COMMONWEALTH AVE BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 82.1     1996
HIDDEN LAKE DR COVE CT WEST END COUNTY LINE ESTATES DUPAGE 82.1 2001 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1987
FIELDSTONE DR COUNTY LINE ROAD EAST END FIELDSTONE DUPAGE 82.1 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1993
ENCLAVE CT ENCLAVE DR EAST END ENCLAVE DUPAGE 82.5 2003 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1988
60TH ST GARFIELD AVE SEDGLEY CT IPPISCH SUBDIVISION DUPAGE 82.5 2012 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1956
WOODSIDE LN   WOODSIDE CT SHAG BARK CT BURR OAKS GLEN 3 & 4 COOK 82.6 2007 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1989
71ST ST    72ND ST EAST END PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 82.6 2011 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1956
LAURIE LN TOMLIN DR GREGFORD RD WOODVIEW ESTATES SOUTH COOK 82.6 2006 Thin Lift   1970
KRAML DR 87TH ST BAY RUM CT KRAML ESTATES DUPAGE 82.7 2009 Resurface 2015 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1991
MALLORY CT FIELDSTONE DR NORTH END FIELDSTONE DUPAGE 82.8 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1993
JOHNSTON RD CREST CT CASTLE CT HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 82.8   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
BRIDEWELL DR   COMMONWEALTH AVE FAIR ELMS AVE BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 83     1996
BRIDGET CT FIELDSTONE DR NORTH END FIELDSTONE DUPAGE 83 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1993
72ND ST  71ST ST WOLF RD PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 83.1 2011 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1956
COUNTY LINE LN   SURREY LN CARRIAGE PL CARRIAGE WAY COOK 83.2 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
73RD ST HAMILTON AVE ELM ST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 83.3 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
ASHTON DR NORMAN CT END COUNTY LINE CREEK ESTATES DUPAGE 83.3 2006 Thin Lift 2011 Cracksealing 1990
FIELDSTONE DR MALLORY CT BRIDGET CT FIELDSTONE DUPAGE 83.4 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1993
TOMLIN DR   GARYWOOD DR CREEK BURR RIDGE MEADOWS COOK 83.5 2006 Thin Lift 2022 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1979
BRIGHTON PL   MANOR DR WEST END HEATHERFIELDS COOK 83.5 2005 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1988
GRANT ST 90TH ST NORTH END TURNBERRY DUPAGE 83.6 2007 Thin Lift   1956
WOODGLEN LN   RIDGEWOOD LN WOODLAND LN BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 83.7 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1981
CROSS CREEK CT COUNTY LINE RD END CROSSCREEK COOK 83.7 2008 new const   2008
DEVON DR BRIDLE CT ROYAL DR DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 83.7 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
91ST ST ROYAL DR DEVON RIDGE DR 91ST STREET DUPAGE 83.8 2011 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
JOHNSTON RD BALMORAL CT HERITAGE DR HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 83.9   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
CAMBRIDGE DR MADISON ST CHARLESTON DR CAMBRIDGE ESTATES DUPAGE 84 2001 Resurface 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 1978
DOLFOR COVE LEONARD LN NORTH END PARKVIEW DUPAGE 84.2 2008 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1984
74TH ST GIDDINGS AVE PARK AVE BABSON PARK DUPAGE 84.3 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
72ND ST PARK AVE HAMILTON AVE BABSON PARK DUPAGE 84.4 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
JOHNSTON RD CASTLE CT CROWN CT HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 84.5   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001

Sheet 4 of 10



 2021 Street Survey (Partially Updated)

ROADWAY FROM TO SUBDIVISION OR STREET GROUP COUNTY PCR
RECENT

REHAB YEAR
RECENT 

REHAB TYPE
PREVENT

MAINT YEAR
PREVENT

MAINT TYPE
PROJ REHAB

YEAR
PROJECTED
REHAB TYPE

YEAR
CONST.

KRAML DR ROANOKE CT 87TH ST KRAML ESTATES DUPAGE 84.6 2009 Resurface 2015 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1991
THURLOW DR TIMBER RIDGE DR EAST END MADISON CLUB DUPAGE 84.6 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 2000
SOUTH FRONTAGE RD 75TH ST COUNTY LINE RD SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 84.6 2001 Reconstruct 2010 Cracksealing 1944
TIMBER RIDGE DR NORTH END LAKEVIEW LN MADISON CLUB DUPAGE 84.7 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 2000
NORRIS DR MADISON ST EAST END NORRIS RESUBDIVISION DUPAGE 84.7 2004 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1997
JOHNSTON RD HERITAGE DR 8804 JOHNSTON RD HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 84.8   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
DOLFOR COVE 83RD ST KIRKWOOD COVE BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 84.9 2008 Resurface 1972
GIDDINGS AVE 73RD ST 74TH ST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 85 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
73RD ST GIDDINGS AVE PARK AVE BABSON PARK DUPAGE 85.1 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
ASHTON DR ASHTON DR CUL‐DE‐SAC GLENMORA LN COUNTY LINE CREEK ESTATES DUPAGE 85.1 2006 Thin Lift 2011 Cracksealing 1990
MANOR DR   HAMPTON CT SOUTH END HEATHERFIELDS COOK 85.2 2005 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1987
GRANT ST GRANT CT WOOD CREEK DR WOODCREEK DUPAGE 85.2 2001 Reconstruct 2022 Cracksealing 2001
LAURIE LN 55TH ST LAURIE COURT WOODVIEW ESTATES COOK 85.2 2006 Thin Lift   1970
WEDGEWOOD DR 87TH ST HANOVER CT DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 85.4 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
MADISON ST 87TH ST TRI‐STATE FPD MADISON STREET DUPAGE 85.5 2014 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1956
ELM ST DARTMOUTH CT PLAINFIELD RD ELM STREET DUPAGE 85.6 2007 Resurface 2014 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 1956
73RD ST GARFIELD AVE GIDDINGS AVE BABSON PARK DUPAGE 85.7 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
TOMLIN DR  GREGFORD RD DOUGSHIRE CT BURR RIDGE MEADOWS COOK 85.7 2006 Thin Lift 2019 Rejuvenate 1983
WEDGEWOOD DR HANOVER CT SADDLE CT DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 85.7 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
LAKEVIEW LN MADISON ST TIMBER RIDGE DR MADISON CLUB DUPAGE 85.7 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 2000
74TH ST VINE ST NORMANDEE CT WEST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 85.7 2013 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956
WINDSOR CT 83RD ST NORTH END BRAEMOOR ESTATES DUPAGE 86 2012 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1970
72ND ST GIDDINGS AVE PARK AVE BABSON PARK DUPAGE 86.2 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
MANOR DR   BRIGHTON PL HAMPTON CT HEATHERFIELDS COOK 86.2 2005 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1987
SOUTH FRONTAGE RD GRANT ST 75TH ST SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 86.3 2001 Reconstruct 2010 Cracksealing 1944
90TH ST TURNBERRY DR GRANT ST TURNBERRY DUPAGE 86.5 2007 Thin Lift   1990
DEVON CT DEVON DR NORTH END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 86.6 2001 Resurface 2011 Cracksealing 2023 Resurface 1982
LAURIE LN SOUTH DR TOMLIN DR WOODVIEW ESTATES SOUTH COOK 86.6 2006 Thin Lift   1970
60TH ST SEDGLEY CT ELM ST IPPISCH SUBDIVISION DUPAGE 86.7 2002 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2027 Resurface 1956
TURNBERRY CT TURNBERRY DR EAST END TURNBERRY DUPAGE 86.7 2007 Thin Lift   1990
MADISON ST SOUTH FRONTAGE RD NORTH FRONTAGE RD MADISON STREET DUPAGE 86.8 2014 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1987
KIRKWOOD COVE WALREDON AVE DOLFOR COVE BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 86.9 2008 Resurface 1972
WOODLAND CT   WOODLAND LN WEST END BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 86.9 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1981
ASHTON DR COUNTY LINE RD ASHTON DR CUL‐DE‐SAC COUNTY LINE CREEK ESTATES DUPAGE 86.9 2006 Thin Lift 2011 Cracksealing 1990
HIDDEN LAKE DR COUNTY LINE RD COVE CT COUNTY LINE ESTATES DUPAGE 86.9 2001 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1987
COMMONWEALTH AVE   BRIDEWELL DR SOUTH END PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 87 2012 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1956
PARK AVE 74TH ST NORTH FRONTAGE RD BABSON PARK DUPAGE 87.1 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
83RD ST MADISON ST WATERVIEW CT 83RD STREET DUPAGE 87.2   2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
TOWER DR SOUTH FRONTAGE RD EAST END BURR RIDGE PARK COOK 87.4 2015 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1965
MCCLINTOCK DR   LINCOLNSHIRE DR BURR RIDGE PKWY BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 87.4 2005 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1987
CARRIAGE WAY DR   COUNTY LINE LN OLD MILL LN CARRIAGE WAY COOK 87.4 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
TORI CT ROYAL DR EAST END DEVON OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 87.4 2001 Resurface 2005 Rejuvenate 2023 Resurface 1982
NORTH FRONTAGE RD HARVESTER DR ELM ST NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 87.4 2004 Reconstruct 2017 Cracksealing 1963
87TH ST POLO RIDGE CT AINTREE LN 87TH STREET DUPAGE 87.5 2009 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1989
FARS COVE 83RD ST SOUTH END FARS COVE DUPAGE 87.5 2005 Resurface   1993
HEATHROW CT GRANT ST EAST END BURR RIDGE INDUSTRIAL CMMN DUPAGE 87.6 2012 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1978
FIELDSTONE DR BRIDGET CT COUNTY LINE RD FIELDSTONE DUPAGE 87.6 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1993
SHORE DR 83RD ST SHORE CT HINSDALE INDUSTRIAL PARK DUPAGE 87.6 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1970
87TH ST AINTREE LN GRANT ST 87TH STREET DUPAGE 87.7 2009 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1989
HAMILTON AVE 72ND ST 73RD ST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 87.7 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
91ST ST FALLINGWATERS SUB MADISON ST 91ST STREET DUPAGE 88 2006 Widen/Resurf 2020 Cracksealing
CARRIAGE WAY DR   STIRRUP LN POST RD CARRIAGE WAY COOK 88 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
DREW AVE 80TH ST 81ST CT DREW AVENUE DUPAGE 88 2013 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1956
MADISON ST KRAML DR 87TH ST MADISON STREET DUPAGE 88 2014 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1956
PUMP CTR PARKING     VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE COOK 88 1998 Resurface   1984

Sheet 5 of 10



 2021 Street Survey (Partially Updated)

ROADWAY FROM TO SUBDIVISION OR STREET GROUP COUNTY PCR
RECENT

REHAB YEAR
RECENT 

REHAB TYPE
PREVENT

MAINT YEAR
PREVENT

MAINT TYPE
PROJ REHAB

YEAR
PROJECTED
REHAB TYPE

YEAR
CONST.

83RD ST FARS COVE COUNTY LINE RD 83RD STREET DUPAGE 88.1 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
GARFIELD AVE 62ND ST 63RD ST GARFIELD ST DUPAGE 88.1 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956
LAURIE LN LAURIE CT SOUTH DR WOODVIEW ESTATES COOK 88.1 2006 Thin Lift   1970
83RD ST CLYNDERVEN RD LAKE RIDGE DR 83RD STREET DUPAGE 88.3 2010 Cracksealing 2024 Resurface 2006
GIDDINGS AVE 72ND ST 73RD ST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 88.3 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
74TH ST GARFIELD AVE GIDDINGS AVE BABSON PARK DUPAGE 88.4 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
GARFIELD AVE 72ND ST 73RD ST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 88.4 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
MANOR DR   ST. JAMES CT BRIGHTON PL HEATHERFIELDS COOK 88.5 2005 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1987
WILDWOOD LN KELLER DR SOUTH END WILDWOOD DUPAGE 88.5 2015 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1992
GLENMORA LN SHENANDOAH LN ASHTON DR DEVON WOODS DUPAGE 88.7 2006 Thin Lift 2011 Cracksealing 1990
TIMBER RIDGE DR PRAIRIE RIDGE CT SOUTH END MADISON CLUB DUPAGE 88.7 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 2000
LAURIE CT LAURIE LN NORTH END WOODVIEW ESTATES COOK 88.7 2006 Thin Lift   1970
COMMERCE ST HIGH GROVE BLVD INTERNATIONAL ST HIGH GROVE DUPAGE 88.8 2015 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1993
ROANOKE CT KRAML DR SOUTH END KRAML ESTATES DUPAGE 88.8 2009 Resurface 2015 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1991
MADISON ST CAMBRIDGE DR KRAML DR MADISON STREET DUPAGE 88.8 2014 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1956
SOUTH FRONTAGE RD SHORE DR MADISON ST SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 88.9 2001 Reconstruct 2010 Cracksealing 1944
91ST ST DEVON RIDGE DR TURNBERRY DR 91ST STREET DUPAGE 89.1 2011 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
STIRRUP LN    STIRRUP PL SURREY LN CARRIAGE WAY COOK 89.1 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
91ST ST MAHONEY DR FOREST EDGE DR 91ST STREET DUPAGE 89.2 2011 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
COVE CREEK CT 62ND ST SOUTH END COVE CREEK DUPAGE 89.5 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1989
MADISON ST 83RD ST CAMBRIDGE DR MADISON STREET DUPAGE 89.6 2014 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1956
72ND ST GARFIELD AVE GIDDINGS AVE BABSON PARK DUPAGE 89.7 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
SHENANDOAH LN GLENMORA LN SHENANDOAH CT DEVON WOODS DUPAGE 89.7 2006 Thin Lift 2011 Cracksealing 1990
JOHNSTON RD 87TH ST BALMORAL CT HIGHLAND FIELDS COOK 89.7   2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2001
81ST CT 81ST ST EAST END 81ST STREET DUPAGE 89.8 2005 Resurface   1956
72ND ST HAMILTON AVE ELM ST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 89.8 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
VETERANS BLVD NORTH FRONTAGE RD VETERANS BLVD FAIR OAKS AT COUNTY LINE DUPAGE 89.8 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1994
73RD PL   FOREST HILL RD WEST END PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 89.8 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1956
91ST ST GLENN DR MADISON ST 91ST STREET DUPAGE 89.9 2007 Widen/Resurf 2019 Cracksealing 1990
MADISON ST SHEPHARD LN 94TH ST MADISON STREET DUPAGE 89.9 2014 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1956
WILDWOOD LN GRANT ST KELLER DR WILDWOOD DUPAGE 90 2015 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1992
ASHTON DR CUL‐DE‐SAC ASHTON DR SOUTH END COUNTY LINE CREEK ESTATES DUPAGE 90.1 2006 Thin Lift 2011 Cracksealing 1990
TIMBER RIDGE DR LAKEVIEW LN PRAIRIE RIDGE CT MADISON CLUB DUPAGE 90.1 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 2000
SOUTH FRONTAGE RD 83RD ST SHORE DR SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 90.1 2001 Reconstruct 2010 Cracksealing 1944
GLENMORA LN WEDGEWOOD DR SHENANDOAH LN DEVON WOODS DUPAGE 90.2 2006 Thin Lift 2011 Cracksealing 1990
VETERANS BLVD NORTH FRONTAGE RD CASE PROPERTY FAIR OAKS AT COUNTY LINE DUPAGE 90.2 2010 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 2004
COMMERCE ST INTERNATIONAL ST EAST END HIGH GROVE DUPAGE 90.2 2015 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1993
GRANT ST HEATHROW CT ROCKWELL CT BURR RIDGE INDUSTRIAL CMMN DUPAGE 90.3 2012 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1978
80TH ST JACK PINES LN COUNTY LINE RD 80TH STREET DUPAGE 90.5 2013 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1956
91ST ST GARFIELD AVE OAK CREEK DR 91ST STREET DUPAGE 90.5 2011 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
MEADOWBROOK DR SOUTH FRONTAGE RD VILLAGE LIMITS MEADOWBROOK DUPAGE 90.5 2012 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1956
OAK WERTH LN COUNTY LINE RD EAST END OAK WERTH COOK 90.5 2011 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1994
91ST ST ENCLAVE DR GARFIELD AVE 91ST STREET DUPAGE 90.6 2011 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
PARK AVE 73RD ST 74TH ST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 90.6 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
NORTH FRONTAGE RD COOLING POND HARVESTER DR NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 90.6 2010 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1963
SOPER RD MADISON ST 75TH ST WEST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 90.6 2013 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956
73RD ST PARK AVE HAMILTON AVE BABSON PARK DUPAGE 90.9 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
COUNTY LINE LN   CARRIAGE PL POST RD CARRIAGE WAY COOK 91 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
POST RD  STIRRUP LN CARRIAGE WAY DR CARRIAGE WAY COOK 91 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
CHESTNUT HILLS DR CHESTNUT HILLS CIR SOUTH END CHESTNUT HILLS DUPAGE 91.1 2009 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1998
60TH ST ELM ST COUNTY LINE RD IPPISCH SUBDIVISION DUPAGE 91.1 2012 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1956
91ST ST OAK CREEK DR ROYAL DR 91ST STREET DUPAGE 91.2 2007 Widen/Resurf 2019 Cracksealing 1990
LINCOLNSHIRE DR    MCCLINTOCK DR CHASEMOOR DR BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 91.2 2005 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1987
INTERNATIONAL ST HIGH GROVE BLVD COMMERCE ST HIGH GROVE DUPAGE 91.2 2015 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1993
KRAML DR MADISON ST SHILOH CT KRAML ESTATES DUPAGE 91.2 2009 Resurface 2015 Cracksealing 2028 Resurface 1991

Sheet 6 of 10



 2021 Street Survey (Partially Updated)

ROADWAY FROM TO SUBDIVISION OR STREET GROUP COUNTY PCR
RECENT

REHAB YEAR
RECENT 

REHAB TYPE
PREVENT

MAINT YEAR
PREVENT

MAINT TYPE
PROJ REHAB

YEAR
PROJECTED
REHAB TYPE

YEAR
CONST.

87TH ST POLO RIDGE CT MADISON ST 87TH STREET DUPAGE 91.4 2009 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1956
MADISON ST TRI‐STATE FPD 89TH ST STAFFORD DUPAGE 91.4 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1956
WOODVIEW RD 1040 WOODVIEW SOUTH DR WOODVIEW ESTATES COOK 91.4 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1970
WOODVIEW RD TARTAN RIDGE TH 1040 WOODVIEW WOODVIEW ESTATES COOK 91.4 2005 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1970
91ST ST COUNTY LINE RD DREW AVE 91ST STREET DUPAGE 91.6 2007 Widen/Resurf 2019 Cracksealing 2006
91ST ST FOREST EDGE LN ENCLAVE DR 91ST STREET DUPAGE 91.7 2011 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
ANDREW CT MADISON ST EAST END RUTH LAKE RIDGE DUPAGE 91.7 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1996
GRANT ST ROCKWELL CT 79TH ST BURR RIDGE INDUSTRIAL CMMN DUPAGE 91.8 2012 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1978
STIRRUP LN  SURREY LN CARRIAGE WAY DR CARRIAGE WAY COOK 91.8 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
75TH ST BRUSH HILL RD EAST END WEST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 91.9 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1956
CHESTNUT HILLS CIR CHESTNUT HILLS DR CHESTNUT HILLS DR CHESTNUT HILLS DUPAGE 92 2009 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1998
ST. JAMES CT   MANOR DR NORTH END HEATHERFIELDS COOK 92 2005 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1987
HIGH GROVE BLVD INTERNATIONAL ST PLAINFIELD RD HIGH GROVE DUPAGE 92 2015 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1993
OAK HILL CT 94TH ST NORTH END OAK HILLS DUPAGE 92.1 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
RIDGEWOOD LN   WOODGLEN LN WOODLAND LN BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 92.4 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1981
GRANT ST 59TH ST GRANT CT WOODCREEK DUPAGE 92.4 2001 Reconstruct 2022 Cracksealing 2001
DEERVIEW CT 79TH ST SOUTH END DEERVIEW COOK 92.5 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1991
HAMILTON AVE 73RD ST NORTH FRONTAGE RD BABSON PARK DUPAGE 92.6 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
GRANT ST SOUTH FRONTAGE RD HEATHROW CT BURR RIDGE INDUSTRIAL CMMN DUPAGE 92.6 2012 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1978
STIRRUP LN   POST RD STIRRUP PL CARRIAGE WAY COOK 92.6 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
ROCKWELL CT GRANT ST EAST END BURR RIDGE INDUSTRIAL CMMN DUPAGE 92.9 2012 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1978
MADISON ST 79TH ST SOUTH FRONTAGE RD MADISON STREET DUPAGE 92.9 2014 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1987
SHORE CT SHORE DR WEST END HINSDALE INDUSTRIAL PARK DUPAGE 93 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1970
MADISON ST 82ND ST 83RD ST MADISON STREET DUPAGE 93 2014 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1979
POST RD   COUNTY LINE LN STIRRUP LN CARRIAGE WAY COOK 93.1 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
ELM ST 72ND ST 73RD ST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 93.2 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
94TH ST JACKSON ST OAK HILL CT OAK HILLS DUPAGE 93.2 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
ELM ST 73RD ST NORTH FRONTAGE RD BABSON PARK DUPAGE 93.5 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1956
SHORE DR SHORE CT SOUTH FRONTAGE RD HINSDALE INDUSTRIAL PARK DUPAGE 93.5 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1970
72ND ST    CENTRAL AVE 71ST ST PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 93.5 2011 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1956
74TH ST MADISON ST VINE ST WEST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 93.5 2013 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956
DOUGSHIRE CT  TOMLIN DR WEST END BURR RIDGE MEADOWS COOK 93.6 2015 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1979
BUCK TRAIL DR 79TH ST SOUTH END DEERVIEW COOK 93.6 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1991
HIGH GROVE BLVD MADISON ST COMMERCE ST HIGH GROVE DUPAGE 93.6 2015 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1993
CENTRAL AVE  BRIDEWELL DR SOUTH END PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 93.6 2012 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1956
PARK AVE 61ST PL NORTH END BRADLEY ESTATES DUPAGE 93.7 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1990
MADISON ST 81ST ST 82ND ST MADISON STREET DUPAGE 93.7 2014 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1979
91ST ST DREW AVE MAHONEY DR 91ST STREET DUPAGE 94 2011 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
BURR OAK LN   RIDGEWOOD LN WOODLAND LN BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 94 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1980
CARRIAGE PL   COUNTY LINE RD COUNTY LINE LN CARRIAGE WAY COOK 94 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
KELLER DR WILDWOOD LN NORTH END WILDWOOD DUPAGE 94 2015 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1992
80TH ST DREW AVE JACK PINES LN 80TH STREET DUPAGE 94.2 2003 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1956
CARRIAGE WAY DR   OLD MILL LN STIRRUP LN CARRIAGE WAY COOK 94.2 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
DREW AVE 79TH ST 80TH ST DREW AVENUE DUPAGE 94.2 2013 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1956
BRUSH HILL RD 75TH ST NORTH FRONTAGE RD BRUSH HILL TRUST DUPAGE 94.4 2013 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1993
CHASEMOOR DR  NORTHGATE PL HUNTINGTON CT CHASEMOOR COOK 94.5 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
CHASEMOOR DR   WATERSIDE PL TRENT CT CHASEMOOR COOK 94.5 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
SHENANDOAH CT SHENANDOAH LN EAST END DEVON WOODS DUPAGE 94.7 2006 Thin Lift 2011 Cracksealing 1990
79TH ST DREW AVE COUNTY LINE RD 79TH STREET DUPAGE 95.1 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1999
74TH ST NORMANDEE CT EAST END WEST BABSON PARK INCORP. DUPAGE 95.1 2013 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956
HIGH GROVE BLVD COMMERCE ST INTERNATIONAL ST HIGH GROVE DUPAGE 95.2 2015 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1993
MADISON ST 80TH ST 81ST ST MADISON STREET DUPAGE 95.2 2014 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1979
VINE ST MID BLOCK 75TH ST WEST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 95.2 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1956
59TH ST GRANT ST GARFIELD AVE 59TH STREET DUPAGE 95.5 2018 Resurface   1956
80TH ST MADISON ST EAST END 80TH STREET DUPAGE 95.5 2013 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956

Sheet 7 of 10



 2021 Street Survey (Partially Updated)

ROADWAY FROM TO SUBDIVISION OR STREET GROUP COUNTY PCR
RECENT

REHAB YEAR
RECENT 

REHAB TYPE
PREVENT

MAINT YEAR
PREVENT

MAINT TYPE
PROJ REHAB

YEAR
PROJECTED
REHAB TYPE

YEAR
CONST.

RIDGEWOOD LN   BURR OAK LN WOODGLEN LN BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 95.5 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1981
MADISON ST 79TH ST 80TH ST MADISON STREET DUPAGE 95.5 2014 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1979
JACKSON ST 94TH ST 93RD PL OAK HILLS DUPAGE 95.5 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
CHASEMOOR DR   HUNTINGTON CT EASTON PL CHASEMOOR COOK 95.7 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
VETERANS BLVD COUNTY LINE RD NORTH FRONTAGE RD FAIR OAKS AT COUNTY LINE DUPAGE 95.8 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1994
95TH PL PALISADES RD EAST END OAK HILLS DUPAGE 95.8 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
79TH ST DREW AVE DREW AVE 79TH STREET DUPAGE 96 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1999
BURR OAK LN   WOODLAND LN FOREST HILL RD BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 96 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1980
WOODLAND LN   WOODLAND CT WOODGLEN LN BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 96 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1980
GARFIELD AVE RIDGE FARM RD 61ST PL GARFIELD ST DUPAGE 96 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956
JOHNSTON RD 8804 JOHNSTON RD SOUTH END HIGHLAND FIELDS 3B COOK 96 2022 Cracksealing 2026 Resurface 2018
JACKSON ST 94TH PL 94TH ST OAK HILLS DUPAGE 96 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
WATERVIEW CT 83RD ST SOUTH END WATERVIEW ESTATES DUPAGE 96 2008 new const   2008
CHASEMOOR DR   TRENT CT NORTHGATE PL CHASEMOOR COOK 96.1 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
DEER PATH TRL 83RD ST FAWN CT DEER PATH DUPAGE 96.2 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1981
NORTH FRONTAGE RD VETERANS BLVD COOLING POND NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD DUPAGE 96.2 2004 Reconstruct 2017 Cracksealing 1994
WOODVIEW RD 55TH ST TARTAN RIDGE TH WOODVIEW ESTATES COOK 96.2 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1970
SOUTH DR LAURIE LN WOODVIEW RD WOODVIEW ESTATES COOK 96.4 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1970
81ST ST PARK AVE 81ST CT 81ST STREET DUPAGE 96.5 2020 Resurface   1956
BURR OAK LN    79TH ST RIDGEWOOD LN BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 96.5 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1980
RIDGEWOOD LN   WOODLAND LN FOREST HILL RD BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 96.5 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1981
CHASEMOOR DR   EASTON PL FOXBOROUGH PL CHASEMOOR COOK 96.5 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
73RD PL  WOLF RD FOREST HILL RD PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 96.5 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1956
ARBOR AVE   75TH ST WEST END PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 96.5 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1956
POLO RIDGE CT 87TH ST SOUTH END POLO RIDGE DUPAGE 96.5 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1996
DEER PATH TRL FAWN CT COUNTY LINE RD DEER PATH DUPAGE 96.6 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1981
94TH PL JACKSON ST EAST END OAK HILLS DUPAGE 96.9 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
GREYSTONE CT GERMAN CHURCH RD NORTH END BRIDLE PATH COOK 97 2017 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1999
75TH ST BRUSH HILL RD VILLAGE LIMITS BRUSH HILL TRUST DUPAGE 97 2013 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1995
FOREST HILL RD   75TH ST RIDGEWOOD LN BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 97 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1979
WOODLAND LN  RIDGEWOOD LN WOODLAND CT BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 97 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1980
BRIARWOOD DR CLYNDERVEN RD CANTEBERRY DR CAMBRIDGE ESTATES DUPAGE 97 2018 Resurface 1978
SURREY LN  COUNTY LINE LN STIRRUP LN CARRIAGE WAY COOK 97 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 2000
FIELDSTONE CT FIELDSTONE DR END FIELDSTONE DUPAGE 97 2014 Resurface 2017 Cracksealing 1996
GARFIELD AVE 60TH ST 60TH PL GARFIELD ST DUPAGE 97 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956
GARFIELD AVE 59TH ST 60TH ST GARFIELD ST DUPAGE 97 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956
GARFIELD AVE 60TH PL RIDGE FARM RD GARFIELD ST DUPAGE 97 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956
GARFIELD AVE 61ST PL 62ND ST GARFIELD ST DUPAGE 97 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1956
JACKSON ST 95TH PL 94TH PL OAK HILLS DUPAGE 97 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
JACKSON ST 93RD PL IL ROUTE 83 OAK HILLS DUPAGE 97 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
PEPPER MILL CT ELM ST WEST END PEPPER MILL COURT DUPAGE 97 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1981
94TH ST MADISON ST GLENN DR SPACE VALLEY DUPAGE 97 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1982
94TH ST GLENN DR EAST END SPACE VALLEY DUPAGE 97 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1982
SHEPHARD LN MADISON ST GLENN DR SPACE VALLEY DUPAGE 97 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1982
61ST PL GARFIELD AVE PARK AVE 61ST PLACE DUPAGE 97.2 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1988
62ND ST COVE CREEK CT EAST END 62ND STREET DUPAGE 97.2 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 2001
62ND ST GARFIELD AVE COVE CREEK CT 62ND STREET DUPAGE 97.2 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 2006
TOMLIN DR   DOUGSHIRE CT CREEK BURR RIDGE MEADOWS COOK 97.2 2016 Patch 2022 Cracksealing 1983
CHASEMOOR DR   LINCOLNSHIRE DR NORTHGATE PL CHASEMOOR COOK 97.2 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
95TH PL JACKSON ST PALISADES RD OAK HILLS DUPAGE 97.2 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
STEEPLESIDE DR GERMAN CHURCH RD NORTH END STEEPLESIDE COOK 97.2 2017 Resurface 2020 Cracksealing 1990
75TH ST   FOREST HILL RD ARBOR AVE PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 97.5 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1980
CLUBSIDE CT MADISON ST EAST END RUTH LAKE RIDGE DUPAGE 97.5 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1996
79TH ST HAMILTON AVE DREW AVE 79TH STREET DUPAGE 98 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1999
79TH ST GRANT ST GARFIELD AVE 79TH STREET DUPAGE 98 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1999

Sheet 8 of 10



 2021 Street Survey (Partially Updated)

ROADWAY FROM TO SUBDIVISION OR STREET GROUP COUNTY PCR
RECENT

REHAB YEAR
RECENT 

REHAB TYPE
PREVENT

MAINT YEAR
PREVENT

MAINT TYPE
PROJ REHAB

YEAR
PROJECTED
REHAB TYPE

YEAR
CONST.

79TH ST LAKE RIDGE CLUB DR GRANT ST 79TH STREET DUPAGE 98 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1999
79TH ST GARFIELD AVE HAMILTON AVE 79TH STREET DUPAGE 98 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1999
79TH ST HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON AVE 79TH STREET DUPAGE 98 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1999
79TH ST MADISON ST LAKE RIDGE CLUB DR 79TH STREET DUPAGE 98 2017 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1999
CIRCLE DR FOREST HILL RD DANA WAY ALLINSON'S HIGH VIEW ESTAT COOK 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1956
CIRCLE DR DANA WAY 79TH ST ALLINSON'S HIGH VIEW ESTAT COOK 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1956
DANA WAY CIRCLE DR 79TH ST ALLINSON'S HIGH VIEW ESTAT COOK 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1956
FOREST HILL RD  RIDGEWOOD LN BURR OAK LN BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1979
WOODLAND LN   WOODGLEN LN BURR OAK LN BURR OAKS GLEN 1 & 2 COOK 98 2010 Resurface 2018 Cracksealing 1980
BURR RIDGE PKWY   COUNTY LINE RD BRIDEWELL DR BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1987
BURR RIDGE PKWY   LINCOLNSHIRE DR MCCLINTOCK DR BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1987
BURR RIDGE PKWY   MCCLINTOCK DR BRIDEWELL DR BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1987
BURR RIDGE PKWY   BRIDEWELL DR LINCOLNSHIRE DR BURR RIDGE PARK 1‐3 COOK 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1987
CHASEMOOR DR  SOUTHGATE CT 79TH ST CHASEMOOR COOK 98 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
CHASEMOOR DR   STONEHENGE CT SOUTHGATE CT CHASEMOOR COOK 98 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
CHESTNUT HILLS DR CHESTNUT HILLS CIR CHESTNUT HILLS CIR CHESTNUT HILLS DUPAGE 98 2009 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1998
CHESTNUT HILLS DR HARVESTER DR CHESTNUT HILLS CIR CHESTNUT HILLS DUPAGE 98 2009 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1998
LAKE RIDGE DR 83RD ST LAKE RIDGE CT LAKE RIDGE DUPAGE 98 2020 Resurface 1981
93RD PL JACKSON ST EAST END OAK HILLS DUPAGE 98 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
PALISADES RD 95TH PL SOUTH END OAK HILLS DUPAGE 98 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1950
FOREST HILL RD   73RD PL 74TH ST PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1979
RIDGE FARM RD GARFIELD AVE SOUTHWEST END RIDGE FARM DUPAGE 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1990
COUNTRYSIDE CT GARFIELD AVE EAST END SKINNER'S SUBDIVISION DUPAGE 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1956
TODOR CT 87TH ST END TODOR MANOR DUPAGE 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1988
VINE ST 90TH ST NORTH END VINE STREET 98 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1989
VINE ST 74TH ST MID BLOCK WEST BABSON PARK DUPAGE 98 2013 Resurface 2016 Cracksealing 1956
ELM CT ELM ST WEST END PROVENCE PLACE DUPAGE 98.2 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 2001
GLENN DR 91ST ST SHEPHARD LN SPACE VALLEY DUPAGE 98.2 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1982
FAWN CT DEER PATH TRL NORTH END DEER PATH DUPAGE 98.5 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1981
CIRCLE RIDGE DR DEVON RIDGE DR CIRCLE RIDGE CT DEVON RIDGE DUPAGE 98.5 2020 Resurface 1988
CIRCLE RIDGE DR CIRCLE RIDGE CT DEVON RIDGE DR DEVON RIDGE DUPAGE 98.5 2020 Resurface 1988
DEVON RIDGE DR 91ST ST CIRCLE RIDGE DR DEVON RIDGE DUPAGE 98.5 2020 Resurface 1988
RIDGEPOINTE DR 83RD ST 81ST ST LAKE RIDGE DUPAGE 98.5 2020 Resurface 1981
FOREST HILL RD   74TH ST 75TH ST PLEASANTDALE NORTH COOK 98.5 2019 Resurface 2022 Cracksealing 1979
CHASEMOOR DR   NORTHGATE PL WATERSIDE PL CHASEMOOR COOK 98.6 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
CHASEMOOR DR   FOXBOROUGH PL STONEHENGE CT CHASEMOOR COOK 98.6 2016 Resurface 2019 Cracksealing 1990
LAKE RIDGE CT LAKE RIDGE DR END LAKE RIDGE DUPAGE 98.7 2020 Resurface 1981
81ST ST LAKE RIDGE DR RIDGEPOINTE DR LAKE RIDGE CLUB DUPAGE 98.7 2020 Resurface 1981
CIRCLE RIDGE CT CIRCLE RIDGE DR NORTH END DEVON RIDGE DUPAGE 98.8 2020 Resurface 1988
DEVON RIDGE CT CIRCLE RIDGE DR SOUTH END DEVON RIDGE DUPAGE 98.8 2020 Resurface 1988
LAKE RIDGE DR LAKE RIDGE CT 81ST ST LAKE RIDGE DUPAGE 98.8 2020 Resurface 1981
81ST ST MADISON ST LAKE RIDGE DR LAKE RIDGE CLUB DUPAGE 98.8 2020 Resurface 1956
90TH ST MADISON ST VILLAGE LIMITS 90TH STREET DUPAGE 99 Township
81ST ST GARFIELD AVE PARK AVE BRAEMOOR ESTATES DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1970
81ST ST GARFIELD AVE GARFIELD AVE BRAEMOOR ESTATES DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface   1970
GARFIELD AVE 81ST ST 83RD ST BRAEMOOR ESTATES DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1970
GARFIELD AVE 79TH ST PINE TREE LN BRAEMOOR ESTATES DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1970
GARFIELD AVE PINE TREE LN 81ST ST BRAEMOOR ESTATES DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1970
KATHRYN CT 83RD ST PARK AVE BRAEMOOR ESTATES DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1970
PARK AVE KATHRYN CT 83RD ST BRAEMOOR ESTATES DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1972
PARK AVE 81ST ST KATHRYN CT BRAEMOOR ESTATES DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1972
BENNACOTT LN DOLFOR COVE EAST END BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1972
PARK AVE KIRKWOOD COVE TAMERTON PKWY BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1970
PARK AVE TAMERTON PKWY LAKEWOOD CIR BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1970
PARK AVE 83RD ST KIRKWOOD COVE BRAEMOOR, UNITS 1 & 2 DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1970

Sheet 9 of 10



 2021 Street Survey (Partially Updated)

ROADWAY FROM TO SUBDIVISION OR STREET GROUP COUNTY PCR
RECENT

REHAB YEAR
RECENT 

REHAB TYPE
PREVENT

MAINT YEAR
PREVENT

MAINT TYPE
PROJ REHAB

YEAR
PROJECTED
REHAB TYPE

YEAR
CONST.

DARTMOUTH CT ELM ST WEST END DARTMOUTH COURT DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface   2006
HEATHER CT LAKEWOOD CIR NORTH END LAKEWOOD CIRCLE DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1972
HEATHER DR 87TH ST LAKEWOOD CIR LAKEWOOD CIRCLE DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1977
LAKEWOOD CIR PARK AVE HEATHER DR LAKEWOOD CIRCLE DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1977
LAKEWOOD CIR WEDGEWOOD DR PARK AVE LAKEWOOD CIRCLE DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1977
WEDGEWOOD DR LAKEWOOD CIR NORTH END LAKEWOOD CIRCLE DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1977
WEDGEWOOD DR 87TH ST LAKEWOOD CIR LAKEWOOD CIRCLE DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 1977
ERIN LN GARYWOOD DR WEST END LONGFIELD HILL COOK 99 2020 Resurface 1987
HAMILTON AVE 79TH ST HIGHLAND CT OLD OAK HIGHLANDS DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 2006
HAMILTON AVE HIGHLAND CT OLD OAK CT OLD OAK HIGHLANDS DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 2006
HIGHLAND CT HAMILTON AVE WEST END OLD OAK HIGHLANDS DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 2006
OLD OAK CT HAMILTON AVE WEST END OLD OAK HIGHLANDS DUPAGE 99 2021 Resurface 2006
GLENN DR SHEPHARD LN 94TH ST SPACE VALLEY DUPAGE 99 2018 Resurface 2021 Cracksealing 1982
82ND ST MADISON ST EAST END 82ND STREET DUPAGE 100 2022 Resurface 1956
89TH ST STAFFORD LIMIT EAST END 89TH STREET DUPAGE 100 2022 Resurface 1964
CABERNET CT COUNTY LINE RD WEST END CABERNET DUPAGE 100 2022 Resurface   2003
GRANT CT GRANT ST WEST END GRANT COURT DUPAGE 100 2022 Resurface 2001
LEE CT SHADY LN SOUTH END KAY COOK 100 2022 Resurface   2001
LONGWOOD DR COUNTY LINE RD EAST END LONGWOOD COOK 100 2022 Resurface   1990
89TH ST MADISON ST STAFFORD LIMIT STAFFORD OF BURR RIDGE DUPAGE 100 2022 Resurface   2008
60TH PL GARFIELD AVE WOOD CREEK DR WOODCREEK DUPAGE 100 2022 Resurface   1987
WOODCREEK CT WOOD CREEK DR NORTH END WOODCREEK DUPAGE 100 2022 Resurface   1987
WOODCREEK DR 60TH PL WOOD CREEK CT WOODCREEK DUPAGE 100 2022 Resurface   1987
WOODCREEK DR WOOD CREEK CT GRANT ST WOODCREEK DUPAGE 100 2022 Resurface   1987

Sheet 10 of 10


	C-Road Program 2023-2027.pdf
	5 Year Program - Jim Version




